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THE TowN oF SOUTHAMPTON,
Respondent,

AGAINST

EDWIN Posr,
Appellant.

This action was tried before Hon. Jasper W. Gil-
bert, as Referee, and was decided by him on the
oth day of April, 1888,

Judgment was entered on his report in favor of
the plamtiff on the 23d day of April, 1888, for six
cents damages and $444.02 costs.

NEW YORK SUPREME COURT.

THE TOWN OF SOUTHAMPTON,
Plaintiff,

AGAINST Summons.

Epwin PosT, R

F ey

Defendant. |
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4 gnswer on the plaintiff’s attorney within twex}ty
days after the service of this summons, exclq81ve
of the day ot sorvice, and 1 case of \lff)ubr f?ﬂ]gre

o nt wi e taken
to appear, or answel, judgment '
aoga,iIIl)é)t you by default, for the relief demanded in

this complaint.

Dated May 28, 1887.

THOMAS Y OUNG,
Plaintiff’s Atty.

Office and Post Office address,
Huntington, Suffolk Co., N. b &

0 N Y. SUPREME COURT,

SUuFFOLK (COUNTY.

THE TOWN OF SOUTHAMPTON,
Plaintift,

Epwin Posr, S
Defendant. A

The plaintiff complaing of the defend
SaySs: O

Firsr.—That the plaintiff is and for
tle ment of h O TOWn Of SQ 1 i:*“f‘-‘ ‘.
owner of a certain ¢, Sl el

) : : ) Ct, ﬁ e f‘jf.; : ‘ X ¢
situate, lying anq |, *

. L , S S
emg

stantiallv as the Sa, . ﬁ"“ 5t PITR J
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people of said town), and of the narrow strip of 7
la,nd.used as a road in passing to and from said :
burying ground from the main street or highway.

SECOND.-—That this defendant on or about the
Ist day of July, 1886, and at divers times between
that date and the commencement of this suit,
wrongfully entered upon said premises and turned
his horses, cattle and hogs therein and depastured
the same, and trod and trampled down the graves
therein, and disturbed and injured the fences
around the same, and broke down the tombstones
therein, and dug up and carried away the soil
therefrom, and otherwise wrongfully injured and
trespassed upon said premises to plaintiff’s damage 8
of one hundred dollars ($100).

Wherefore, plaintiff asks judgment against the
defendant for the sum of one hundred dollars
($100), with costs.

THOMAS Y OUNG,
Plaintiff’s Atty.

County of Suffolk, ss.:

GrorcE G. WHITE, being duly sworn, says: That
he is President of the Trustees of the Freeholders
and Commonalty of the prn of Southampton;
that he has read the foregoing complaint, and that
the same is true of his own knowledge, except as
to the matters therein stated to be alleged on in-
formation and belief, and as to those matters h
believes it to be true. |

Sworn to before me, thlS}
13th day of July, 1887, - 1
- Notary Pyblie
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Suffolk County, ss. : 13

S ED'WIN Posr, the defendant, being duly sworn,
ays: That the foregoing complaint is true to his

A e A0 zfenﬂimmﬁ’ledtgi, SXCept as to the matters which

¢ erem stated to be alleged u inf t1
OUTHAMP'ION ; alleged upon mmformation
Tae TowN OF > and belief, and as to those matters he believes the

same to be true.
ve: g i Epwin Posr.
worn berfore me, this 27th
EpwiN PosT day of September, 1887, ;
Ja o ammai. LEWIS BowDEN,

to the complaint of Notary Public.

The defendant, for answer
the plaintift herein:
| , the plaintiff 1s or ever has been
described in the com-

At a Special Term of the Supreme ‘
Court, held at the County Court
House, at Riverhead, on the 5th day

of December, 1887.

I.—Denies tha _
the owner of the premisSes
plaint, or any part thereof.

".
g
.
"I‘. 'i
i

1T. — Admits that the Trustees of the Freeholders
and Commonalty of the Town of Sou!;hampton
now own, and for a long perioc} of _tlme have
owned, one acre of land for a public burial ground,
situate in the village and town of Southamp-
ton, Suffolk County, N. Y., bounded on thf} north
by the land of the heirs of Micaiah Herrick, de-
ceased, and on the east, south and west by 1.',he
land of this defendant, said acre being a portion
of the premises described in the complaint, and
avers that said acre has not been used by said
owners, or by the inhabitants of said town, within
about one hundred years last past.

Present—Hon. C. F. BRowN, Justice.

N. Y. SUPREME COURT,

SUFFOLK COUNTY.

THE TOWN OF SOUTHAMPTON

VS.

EDpwWIN POST.

II1.—Denies each and every allegation 1n said
complaint contamed, not hereinbefore speciﬁcally

| and on motion of Thomas
denied. n

the plaintiff, it is hereby orde
issues herein be and theéy nhereby

Wherefore, defendant asks that the complain® of Hon. Jasper f'

the plaintiff be dismigsed, with costs.

=g

Tniorry M. GRIFFING,
Attorney for Defendant,
Riverhead, N. Y.
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" AMPTON

Towx oF SOUTHAMEZOM,

iHE Plaintift,
 AGAINST

Epwin PosT,
Defendant.

s

¥ Before Hon. JaAsPER W. GILBERT, Referee.

Hearing at SOUTHAMPTON, Dec. 23, 1887.

APPEARANCES:

For Plaintiff, Hon. TrOS. YouNGg, THOoS. F.
Biscoon, Esq.

For Defendant, T. M. GRIFFING, sq., Hon.
” y. H. TurHILL.

It 1s stipulated and agreed between counsel that
the oath of the Referee be waived.

It is also further stipulated and agreed that
the fees of the Referee shall not be limited to
those fixed by the statute, -

It 1s agreed that » stenographer be employed
}vhose fees shall be paid by the plaintiff, in the ﬁrét
Instance, and be g taxable disbursement |
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Bisgood, plainiy . counsel, offers in evi.

dence the Pﬂtmlt fy |
' & | 'om (Gov, Dongan to the Taxw,
Of huuthmnptnn: " the Town

i

T
PATENT OF GOV. DONGAN

o .ﬁ'. '.i..--.J.-.- LA}

b

. |._| .: N

Thomas D ongan Capt Generale Gov
Chiefe and Vice Admirall in and over th

¥ ,IF' ..;ﬁ:- __‘ L1

of Newyorke and Territorves

St & ]
! |
N f
TR

in America &c. under his Maijesty Jan
ond By the grace of God King of En
land ffrance and Ireland Defender of
To all whom this shall come 8
Whereas the Right Honorable .
Ksquire, Seigneur of Suzrainte Lieé
(Genll. under his Royall High
yorke and Albany &c: now hi
all his Territoryes in Amerie
writeing or Patent under the seale ¢
bearing date the first day of Novem
sand six hundred and seventy si:
and confirme unto John Toping Just
peace Capt. John Howell Thomas Hal
Joseph Raynor Constable Kdward
Jagger John Foster and Francis Sa
Lievt. Joseph Fordham Henry |
Cooper Ellice Cook Samuell Clarke
and John Jenings as Patentees fo

of themselves and their Associates th

o
Ci i

L

. -
.

the southside of Long lsland in ¢
Yorkshire towards the Maine s
bounds where of extends to

plaine called Wainscott Where th
tled betwixt their NeighbOTS OL il
hampton and them tt -...
the sea W 1TUns
Seatuck where a sta

extent that way t
the northwa
contradicti

F 7 | _

runi s
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Hoggenocb, over against
a1l the necks of Lang

foresaid descri
and Islands Wi e .

. - " Il Rive
bounds and Hmitss : g“*-omilmld plaines mea.

—os  waters QuUarries ey _

3‘:::: \astures marshes fishing hawking hunt.

il: ¥ :DE] fowling and all other pI‘Oﬁtt-S, Com_
h €

oditves and Hereditaments to -the said Towne
tract of Land and premisses xx:1thm the Llfnltts a.[}d
bounds afore menconed described belonging or in
any wise appertaineing To have al‘fd to Hold all
and singular the said Lands heredltam_ents and
premisses with their and every of their appur-

the Easternmost part of

" Jand includeing
Shelter Islan .hin  the

tennces and of every part and parcell thereof to

the said Patentees and thelr assoclates ther
heires Successors and Assignes forever according
to the tenure & custome of the Manor of East
(Greenwich within the County of Kent in England
in fee and Comon Soccage and by fealty only

Provided alwayes notwithstanding that the extent .

of the bounds before recited do no nowayes preju-
dice or infringe the particular proprietyes of any
person or persons who have the right by Patent or
other lawful: claime to any part or parcell of land
or Tenements within the T.imitts aforesaid only
th_a,t'all the Land and Plantacons within the said
'anliltts or bounds shall have relacon to the towne
ilsﬂ?ﬁus(f)oﬁ;;];e::’ﬂ]l govel'nqwnt thereof And if
lands within the bogng. .y + 0. OF Parcell of the
be 10t already purcln sand Limitts aforedescribed
adek }ased of the Indym]s 1t may be

burchased (as OCCasion) accordis
noreover he the said Ed; | y A]g to_];m'r Ang
Goremr Gen| o g nund Andross Lievt and
confirme ypt,, s Oresaid did furthey orant and
ates thejpg héires a'lfi Patentees ang their Agsoci-
Esinpl‘i\’_ileﬁlg : andSlii(;TTHiml 131111 ;\Siﬁig‘ ns all
3 th:}:i 1th111 this Goveyr, lll ]lm_ljgb? liel(’“g“lz‘.%’ to a
and g ,EJ,_I’I‘e % habita oo & e g p.la,ce
nal‘rle(ﬁléi? t}}e Name 51[(21(2)11\;\, '-t]b‘()de shall contlrfue
le it ghapy " outhamptop by which

d' S . "
be (I.lbtnlgl,ushe(l and knowne

<

: I Py 11- ‘.-.'r:., -I.
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ot N N : .
I B . e i
S TR -
i . l-‘ N
L

In all bargaines & sales Deeds Records and write- 25
Ings they the said Patentees and their A ssociates

their heires Successors and Assignes makeing im-
provement or- the said land and confirmeing them-
selves according to law and vielding and paying
therefore yearly & and every yeare as an acknowl-

edgement Quittrent on fat Jamb unto such Hfficer

or officers as shall be impowered to receive th
same as by said Patent Recorded in the Secres
Ofﬁce. relacon being thereunto had may mo ]
and at large appeare And Whereas of Late son

difference hath happened bet weene the Inhabitants
of said Towne of Southam pton and the Indyar
adjacent to said towne concerning "
above specified and also that the clauses above e
pressed for constituting them a towne
them privileges and Imunityes are not -4 b 1
the law to convey to them such privileges
Imunityes as was designed to be given them A
Whereas Major John Howell a ffreeholder
one of the Patentees of the aforesaid towne
Southampton by Order of the ffreeholders of
sald towne hath made application unto me ti
would confirm unto ye ffreeholders of said Tc¢
i a more full & ample manner all the aboy
tracts and parcells of land within the limii
bounds aforesaid and finally determine th
ence between the Indyans and the ffreeho
the said towne of Southampton And also
would Erect the said Towne of Son hampto:
in the Limitts and bounds aforesaid inte
Towneship Now Know Yee That T tI
Thomas Dongan By virtue of the powes
thority to me derived from his nost Sa
jesty aforesaid and 1 pursuance of th
examined the matter in variance betwe
holders of the said Towneof Southg
Indyans and do t ‘" the ff)
Towne of Southampton aforesa;
purchased the lands wi

thin the
aforesaid of the Ind! an
o

B
:.'_._ ¥ 1 -
o ! s
e — T .

"
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28 therefore according to agreement so that all the
Indyan right by virtue of said purchase is invegteq
into the ffreeholders of the Towne of Southamptop
aforesaid and for and in consideracon of the Quitt.
rent hereinafter reserved and other good and law.
full consideracons me thereunto moveing Havye
Granted Ratifyed Released and Confirmed and by
these presents do grant Ratifye Release and Qon.
firme unto Major John Howell Thomas Hallsey
Senior Edward Howell John Jagger John Fostep
Francis Sayres Joseph ffordham Henry Pearson
Samuell Clarke Job Sayres William Barker Isaac
Halsey ffreeholders & Inhabitants of Southampton
herein after erected and made one body Corporate

09 and Politique and willed and determined to be called
by the name of the trustees of the ffreeholders
and comonalty of the Towne of Southampton and
their Successors all the afore recited tracts & necks
of land within the bounds and limitts aforesaid
together with and singular the houses Messuages

Tenements buildings millnes millnedames fencings

Inclosures gardens orchards fields pastures woods

underwoods trees timber Comon of pastue feed-

ings meadowes marshes swamps plaines Rivers

Rivolets waters lakes ponds Brookes streames

beaches Quarris mines mineralls Creeks harbours

highwayes and Easements fishing hawking hunt-
ing and fowling (silver and gold mines Excepted)
and all other franchizes profitts Comodityes and
hereditaments whatsoever to the said tracts &
neckes of land and premises belonging or in any
wise appurtaineing or therewith all used occupyed
accepted reputed or taken to belong or in any
wayes to appertaine to all intents purposes and
constructions whatsoever as also all and singular
the rents arrearages of rents Issues and profitts of
the said tract of land and premises heretofore due
payable To Have anq To Hold all the atorere-
cited tract and parcell of land and premises with
their and every of their appurtennces unto
the said Major John Howell Thomas Hallsey

510

. ! x . _*‘|,,
& » --1 ,-I i "
l A oy PR 1 b il
; . | i
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Senior Kdward Howell John Jagger John 81
Foster Francis Sayres Joseph Fordham Henry
Pierson Samuell Clarke Job Sayres William
Barker TIsaac Halsey ffreeholders and Comon-
alty of the towne of Southampton and their
Successors forever toand for the severall and Res-
pective uses following and to no other use intent
and purpose whatsoever That is to say as for
and concerning all and singular the severall respec- f.j
tive parcells of Land and meadow part of the
granted premises in any wayes taken up and ap-
propriated before the day of the date hereof unto
the several and respective present ffreeholders an
Inhabitants of the said Towne of Southampton by
virtue of the aforerecited deed or Patent to the a¢
only vse benefite and behoofe of the said respective
present freeholders and Inhabitants and to their
severall and respective heires and assignes forever
And as for and concerning all and every such par-

cell or parcells tract or tracts of land Remainder of

the Granted premises not yet taken up or appro-
priated to any particular person or persons ‘ |
virtue of the aforerecited deed or Patent to the use
benefite and behoofe of such as have been pur-
chasers thereef and to their heires and assi :
ever in proporcon to their severall and resp 1
purchases thereof made as tenants in Comon with-
out any lett hindrance or molestation to be had or
reserved upon pretence of joynt tenancy or survi
vorship anything contained herein to the cor trar
in any ways notwithstanding To Bee l of his
said Majesty his heires and Successors in ffree
Comon Soccage according to the Mannor of E
Greenwich in the County of Kent wit
Majestyes Realme of England Yi \
and paying therefore yea 1y and ever:
henceforth unto ou--_:_.-:f-‘;"?ei gne Lor¢
heires and Successors or 10 su ch,
as shall be appointed F to rece 1ve th

of one lamb or lue thereof

-
LB .
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34 Rents or former reserved rents services acknowl]-
edgements and demands whatsoever And further
By virtue of the power and authority to me the
said Thomas Dongan as aforesaid given and in pur-
suance of the same and for the reasons and con-
sideracons above recited I have willed determined
declared and granted And by these presents do will
determine declare and grant that the said Inhabit-
ants ffreeholders the ffreemen of Southampton
aforesaid Comonly called by the name of the ffree-
holders and Inhabitants of the towne of Southamp-
ton or by whatever name or names they are
called or named & their heires and Successors
forever henceforward are and shall be one

a5 body Corporate and Politique in Deed and
name by the name of the trusteess ot the
ffreeholders & comonalty of the towne of South-
ampton and them by the name of the Trustees of
the ffreeholders and comonalty of the towne of
Southampton one body corporate and Politique in
‘deed and name 1 have really and fully for his said
Majesty his heires and Successors erected made or-
dained constituted and declared by these presents
and that by the same name they have succession
forever And that they and their Successors by the
name of the Trustees of the ffreeholders and
comonalty of the Towne of Southampton be and
shall be forever in future times persons able and
.. Capablein law tohave perceive receive and possesse
0 ot only all and singular the premises but other
messuages lands Tenements Privledges Jurisdic-
tions franchizes and heriditaments of whatsoever
kind or species they shall be to them and their Suc-
cossors in ffee forever or for the term of a yeare
or yeares or otherwise whatsoever manner it be
and also goods Chattells and all other thingsof =&
whatsoever name nature quality or specles they =
shall be and also to give grant release aliene as-
signe and dispose off lands Tenements heredita-
mens and all and every other act and acts thing
and things to do and Execute by the name afore-

.- '?._f

15

trustees of 37

said and that by the same name of the
ne of

the ffreeholders and comonalty of the tow
southampton to plead and be impleaded answer
and be answered unto, defend and be defended
they are and may be Capable in whatsoever place
and places and before whatsoever Judges and
Justices or other persons or officialls of his said
Majesty his heires and Successors in all & all man-
ner of accons Plaints suites Complaints causes
matters and demands whatsoever of what kind
quality and species the same be and shall be in
manner and forme as any other of his majestyes
Liedge people within this Province can or are able
to have require receive possesse Enjoy retaine give
orant release aliene assigne and dispose plead & 38
be impleaded answer and be answered unto defend
and be defended do permitt or execute And for
the better enabling the Trustees of the ffreeholders
and comonalty of the towne of Southampton
aforesaid in doing and Executing all and singular
the premisess I have willed granted and determined
and by these presents do will grant and determine
that from henceforward and forever hereafter the
said Trustess of the ffreeholders and comonalty of
the towne of Southampton doe and may have and
use a Common seale which shall serve to Execute
the causes and affairs whatsoever of them and
their Successors And further I will and by these
presents in behalfe of his said Majesty his heires 29
and Successors that henceforward forevermore
there be and shall be Trustees of the ffreeholders and
comonalty of the towne of Southampton aforesaid

to be chosen and elected as 1n these presents here-

after is menconed who shall be and shall be called
the Trustees of the ffreeholders and Comonalty of

the towne of Southampton and they and their Sue-
cessors shall and may ab all convenient tim ? 3
after upon a publiqué sumons to he obteined af
the request of any three of the Trustees afors
from any of his Majesty’s Justices of the peac
the said towne or for default theyeof 1 o

{ ‘_ p
il

1 S
il

'
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40 the Justices of the County of S Suffolk for the time
being assemble and meet together in the towne

house of the said towne or in such other publique
place as shall be from time to time appointed to
make such acts and orders in writing for the more
orderly Doeing of the premisses as they the said
Trustees of the ffreeholders and Comonalty of the
towne of Southampton aforesaid and their Success-
ors from time to time shall and may think Conve-
nient so allwayes as the said acts and orders be in
no wayes repugnant to the laws of England and of
this Province which now are or hereafter mayv be
Established and that they be not in any wayes
against the true intent and meaning of these pres-
41 ents And also I will ordaine and determine that
all and singular the aioresaid acts and orders from
time to time shall be made and ordered by the vote
of the Major part of the said Trustees of the ffree-
holders and Comonalty of the towne of Southamp-
ton aforesaid or at least by the vote of the Major
part of such of them as shall from time to time
Assemble and meet together in manner as afore-
sald so alwayes there be not fewer in number than
seaven of the said Trustees present at such meet-
ings so to be held as aforesaid and for the better
Execucon of this grant in this behalfe 1 have as-
sigened nominated Created Constituted and made
and by these presents do assigne nominate Create
49 Constitute and make Major John Howell Thomas
Halsey Senior Edward Howell John Jagger John
Foster Francis Sayres Joseph Fordham Henry
Pearson Samuell Clarke Job Sayres William Bar-
ker Isaac Halsey to stand and be the first modern
Trustees of the ffreeholders and Comonalty of the
Towne of Southampton to continue in the aforesaid

Office from and after the date of these presents
until the time that others be elected and Chosen

in their stead According to the manner and forme
herein after expresseq Amnd moreover I do by
these presents for and on the behalfe of his
Most Sacred Majesty aforesaid his heires and

&

Successors appoint that the Trustess
ffreeholders and Comonalty of the 0

& - : -
g Lf_ 4y s
[} & . g A
s At S
l 3 'd‘.
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Southampton Constables and Assessors with-
in  the towne of Southampton aforesaid
be yearly Chosen on the first twesday of
Aprill forever Viz: twelve Trustees of ti
holders and Comonalty of the towne G-f
ampton two Constables and two Assessors i '
publique place as the trustees for the t‘l ng
shall appoint and direct and that the &tw """ '
Constables and assessors he Chosen by tl ﬂ
ity of voices of the ffreeholders and fre
the towne of southampton aforesaid A 4;
I givesand grant for and on behalfe ch
Majesty his heires and Successors by the 5.3
ents to all and every person and persc "9
whatsoever person subject to his said Maj f
heires and Successors free and lawfull p n ‘abil-
ity and authority that they or any of & ¥ e ﬂ'ﬂ- :
messuages Tenements Lands meadows f‘
pastures woods underwoods rents revercons se :
and other heriditaments whatsoever mthm he
said County of Suffolke (which they hold of his
Sayd Majesty his heires and Successors u
aforesaid Trustees of the ffreeholders and iw on
alty of the towne of Southampton and
cessors shall and may Give grant Bargaine sell
and alienate to have hold and Enjoy unto the said
Trustees of the ffreeholders and Comonalty of the
Towne of & outhampton and their Su
ever Yielding and paying therefor ntc
Majesty his heires and Successors

twenty fifth day of m&I‘Gh yearly an

~1

'F"- n

Current money of thl_ﬁ Province ;
Wherefore by virtue of the POW&T:
aforesaid I do wﬂl an **’_ dmands
halfe of his said 1 E‘{ y I
that the aforesald ﬁ’f
the towne of sou

have hold use and 1LnJo) d th

l
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: se and- Enjoy all th
s tor(?verth}éi;;elswédus;omes orders Ordinancez
%;;ti?glt,lyirszsagcquittances lands tenements and her-
oditaments goods and Chattells aforesaid accord-
ing to the tenure and effect of these presents
without the lett O hinderance of any person og
persons whatsoever In Testimony Whereof T
have caused the seale Of the said Province to be
hereunto affixed and these presents to be entered
i the Secretaryes Office Witness my hand at Fort
James the sixth day ot December One thousand
and six hundred Eighty s1X & 1n the second yeare

of his said Majestyes Reigne
THOMAS DONGAN

Also the town records of town of Southampton,
vol. 1, this entry on the 5th of January, 1665.

Mr. Griffing: That 1s objected to as incompetent,
immaterial and irrelevant.

The Referee: You claim for it that it recognizes
the existence of an acre there vested in the town?

Myr. Bisgood: Yes.

The Referee: I think it is admissible upon that
S }'OUHJE upon the ground that where a man bounds
his land by a specific monument or another man’s
1.;1.1_1d' he recognizes title in that other man in ad-
joimning property,

Mr. Griffing: We except.

¢« JANUARY 5th, 1665.

‘6 m i . ‘ .
o 1 élfi} overseers haye aoreed with James Herrick

a];l 2 Q¢ o »
“ of hi "f shall have 10 acre of land at tho rear

118 - _ ..

T );’ Hoaa _10‘3 in consideration of a footway for
8 ilfllt ltf L‘lp} his lot t, the burying place where

he town hay
“ Hopp 1 have ong e for that use, and James

errick 1S to h‘l\-' | b idoe of it.”
ave the hear-bridage or 1t.

It is admitteq t

ll'lt t] - . " ™ % 'r' w tl
i, - at the Jocus tn uo is within the
boundarieg of the ]

Patent.

i
£ - :
4 Y
phi ! '_
%
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17 1 E ,;;
GEORGE W. WHITE, being duly SWOIN, VESLEEES
as follows: oo

DIRECT-EXAMINATION by Mr. Bisgood:
.‘

gt
'-';.‘- .
= 4N
il
. I !'_'.' L
oo
e .

I am the president of the Trustees and _
holders of the Commonalty of the Doutk
ampton. ’ | v

[ am well acquainted with the land u m wi
the alleged trespasses have been committed 1t
suit and have known it, say, fifty ¥ i

[t has alwavsbeen fenced ever since [ rexy
brance same as it 1S now. »

The fences and ditches have never DECILETEERE !
since my remembrance. | -

That land has been used for burying pur

pasture, &c. B

Well, it has always, since my remn 1 anc
been about the same as it 1S NOW; when a tamil
wanted to bury, they buried there; when the

didn’t want to bury there they buried m this north
oround. o

A deed and stipulation are marked Plaint-
ef's Fxhibits A and B, Dec. 23, 1887, a
in evidence. I

—

Tae TRUSTEES OF THE FREE-
HOLDERS AND COMMONALTY

oF THE TOWN OF SOUTHAMP -

TON
[
A B0
Tag TowN OF
TON.

- ——E PN S e il |

Quitclaim Deed.
Dated October 6, 1554
‘onsideration f |
Conveys the saml
complaint,
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SUPREME COURT,

SUFFOLK COUNTY

THE Towxw OF SOUTHAMPTON

AGST. )

EpwIN Posr.

—a

-It Is stipulated that if
this cause, the Trustee
= Commonalty of the To

on or before the trial of
S of the Freeholders and

‘ wn of Southampto -
cute and deliver to the Town of b‘outhgm?)tofea

qmtcla,i_m deed of the premises described in the
complaint, it may then be considered for the pur-
poses of this action that the plaintiff herein is now
a‘nd at the date of the commencement of this ac-
!31011 was possessed of whatever title to the prem-
1ses described in the complaint was held or pos-
ses.c:;ed at the date of the commencement of this
action by the said trustees, or by this plaintiff, or
by either or both of them. It is further stipu-
lated that if the plaintiff shall establish its title
to the whole premises described in the complaint
1t shall have costs.
If the plaintiff establishes its title to only one
54 acre, the defendant shall have costs unless plaintiff
recovers $50 damages, and then it has costs.
It plaintiff establishes its title to more than one

acre and less than the whole, neither party shall
have costs.

Dated October 6th, 1887.

THOS. YOUNG,
Pltff.’s Atty.

T. M. GRIFFING,
Deft.’s Atty.
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There’s gravestones In different places, ané! a B9
oreat many have been broken down by_ pasturing
and driving horses and carts, &c., over it. _

The earliest date on these tombstones that I have
is 1682, and the latest date is 1887—May, 1887.
The dates run all over that period.

Those old tombstones have been there all my

days. I have seen defendant’s cattle there within
since July. It has been a common, evervday oc-
currence for the past fifty years, his cattle have
been there pasturing—his and his father’s.

Well, he had sold off most of his cattle by
the first of July, 1886, but there has been t:wo,
three, or four since. I have seen probably thirty
{imes his cattle between July 1, 1886, and the com- 56

mencement of this action. .
(). Between those dates? A. Yes.

). What else have you seen him do there?

Mr. Griffing: Between those dates?’

A. T have seen him cart manure through there,
and he had a vegetable garden up above, and he
used to go anywhere diagonally across it or length-
wise, and cart wood, &c.

I remember the funeral of Mr. James Herrick
here some time ago, on the 17th day of last May.
There was probably three hundred people in the
procession, and when that was going through the
cattle went through the bars and through the pro-
cession,

They went out from the ground, so his son
drove them into his yard. 1 seen him drive his

wagons over this property during the time stated.

(). Do you know anything about a way which
was used through land which formerly was owned
by James Herrick?

Mr. Griffing: Do you introduce this evidence for
the purpose of proving your title to thig strip?

Mr. Bisgood: No.

Mr. Griffing: What is the object, then?

Mr. Bisgood: The object 1s to show it comes
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58 on to the land that we claim; that lo

burying ground. -

Mr. Griffiing: There is no dispute
cation of the burying ground.

Mr. Young: We also claim the

T'he Referee: What, this road?

Mr. Young: Yes, it is in the complaint

The Referee: T'hen, of course, .
and prove it.

A. It is through the lot formerly
James Herrick, and Henry Post is ]
now-—the son of this defendant.

Q. What is the location of that strip in reference
!30 the location of the burial ground, as it is fenced

59 1n? tA. Why, the right of way goes to the south-
west.

Mr. Griffing: T object to your speaking of a right
of way.

ates the
about the 1o.

strip of land.

you must go on

belonging to
ocated on it

By the Referee:

(. This strip of land you have in your mind,
how did it become a strip of land? A. The town
bought it and gave James Herrick one acre for the
right of way that has been used all my lifetime.

Q. Do you designate the line that has been used
by seeing people use it? A. Yes; been through it
a number of times when funeral processions went
there.

60 (). Where is then this land you have seen used
as a road to the burying ground? A. It is on the
north side of the James Herrick lot, about.

(). Did it run alongside the fence or inside? A.
I don’t know; they run alongside the fence some-
times; there was no fence there; it was a movable

fence,

By Mr. Bisgood: . |
(). As the fence now stands? A. | should think

i . rL . . ) it
on the north side of the fence as lt np&v HE, ;;nd:w
enters the burying ground ab the southwest patt,

21

it used to, of the burying grmmd; about four 61

lengths of fence if my memory 15 right they came

on to the rear of James Herrick’s lot. B
Q). Going from the burying ground, leaving it

and going to the main road, what is the course ?f

that strip? A. It is at right angles with the main

road. You say what course? |
Q. Yes? A. Well, it is nearly a right angle

with the main road after you get by his barns and
buildings.

Q. (Mr. Griffing.) You say it entered the lot at
the southeast or southwest corner? A. South-
west corner of the burying ground.

Q. Then it goes west? A. It stops, I take it,
when you get to the burying ground; but when g9
you get to the main street, nearly a west course;
that is the road that I followed funeral processions
along to go to the burying ground.

Sometimes when it was convenient they went up
the north side, if there was grass on, so as not to
disturb his crops any. I suppose that was done
for his convenience.

When they went off they would be on what is
called the Isaac Willmann, north of the Herrick
lot. Probably twice I have been on what is called .
the Willmann lot. ]

Q. This burying ground is in the rear of the
Isaac Willmann lot ? A. Two-thirds. The rest of
it is in rear of the James Herrick lot,

(). Oapt{a,in White, jus!; look at this plot, will
you (}m‘ndmg paper to witness) : is that a plan of
the burial ground and lo!ts around 1t ? A, Ttis, a8
; :(]1: ]:trtc:u’l be b(haw_n WlbhOl;L an actual SUrvey-—

) an actual survey, but as near as can be

»

-
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drawn, - ;

‘. Does this show correctly the pogition of the
}”H‘ying ground and of the Jamog
e reference to the main strect ang Lhe 101:&
rear of 1;]].(:5 Hlﬂ,il] Btreet? A,, |1 ‘I.U@B, H
45 can be without an actual BUI'vey, .

. Now, there is a dotted lin running fro
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64 southwest corner of the bury

main street ? A. Yes, sir. |

Q. What is there, if anvthine w

line is now ? A. Nothinc -

the funeral procession useq to oy
dark line indicates the

Herr?@ck lot. The fence is moved NOW on a line
running from the southwest corner of the buryiné
ground to his buildings. T should think it some-
wheres not far from the dotted line. -

. This plot of land marked 350 feet by 220 feet

is the burying ground. This plot of land to the
south, marked 385 feet was the acre that was given

to James Herrick for the right of way over his lot
65 by the town. A. I drew this diagram.

Mr. Bisgood: We offer in evidence this
diagram.

Mr. Griffing: T object to it; it does not appear
that he 1s a surveyor, it does not appear that the
measurements are correct, and there is a lot of
matter here expressive of his views.

Ing ground to the
here that dotted

0 and come. The

The Referee: I should not accept it as fixing

distances.

Mr. Griffilmg: What then ?

The Referee: Only as added to assist his testi-
mony; a memorandum by him as explanatory of
his oral testimony.

Exception.
66 The paper is marked ° Plaintiff’s Kxhibit
No. 3, Dec. 28, 1588, G+ A. H.”
(See end of Case.)

(). You have said the fence around this grom:}d
has always been, as long as You remeﬁlbetljﬂ?;
the position in which it 18 NOWs; how abou
ditch and bank?

. rifh - 1N a8 0 an

Mr. Griffing: There is no testimony as y

ditch. X
_ . ) ‘ f !-‘ U
A. There is a ditch there, and a trench 1s dug

e
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in the burying ground and the fence on the top
of the bank.

Q. (The Referee). The bank is made by digging out
of the ditch, isn’t it? A. Yes, sir; thetrench is dug
outside in this strip, and every man putting his
fence on the top of the bank just as it is there.
James Herrick’s heirs, the descendants of the James -
Herrick, that owned the lot, own on the north
side of this ground. My, Post, the defendant,
owns on the three other sides.

This lot, now, which wecall the 385 feet lot that
was laid out in the rear of the James Herrick lot,
out of the common lands at that time; the land
there was not divided at that time, and the James
Herrick let is now owned by Edwin or Henry Post.
Defendant’s son, Henry, resides on it.

Q. Just look at this plot, Captain, and see if the
James Herrick home lot is indicated on that map
(showing another paper to witness)? A. Yes: that
1s 16, handed from one (o the other until it comes
to Edwin Post. That is the lot.

The title to the James !{errick home lot is indi-
cated on the map as follows:

otephen THermakmmes  ____ 1708
George Herrickimse . .

Lindlay Murray}
Ichabod Barnett

Obadiah Rogensssme . ____ 1773
James Post i uummm. . ____ . IS8T
Hdwin Posho e == 1855

By Mr. Young:

67

65

Q. Mr. Post, the defendant, also now owns the ;i

adjoining home lot on the north.

The Isaac Willmann lot. The rear line of those

hﬂme lots all along Main strect rung mai v from
the ditch, a straight line nearly to the woods. t}

tear line of these home 10t clear strajght throug
B

I-'. L]
LA Y
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-0 CROSS-EXAMINATION by Mr. Griffing:

My age 1s sixty-nine: I commenced whaling in

1834. off and on, all over; up to 1858, I think.

During that time 1 used to be home, say six or

seven weeks in a year, most always; sometimes:
staved home a year; sometimes stayed three or

- months at different times, but when I was home

Wt period? :
Elllliterpgtleen any burial in this lot outside of that

T was alwavs on the move somewheres.

(). Have been away two years at a time within
A. Yes; three or four times. Ihave

small portion enclosed with the white f‘ence.
Thel"e is not any date on any tombstone outside of
thaf én(;]osure in the present century:; the latest

71 date that I know of outside of the enclosure 1is, 1

Lo

think, 1795; that is not far from where that_ en-
closure 18, pl"oba.bly two or three rods east of 113.

The first burial that I remember on the Pl*em1ses
now enclosed by that white fence was, 1 think, one
of Mr. Post’s brothers; it must have been for!fy-.
five or fifty years ago, Sﬁnewheres round there; 1
.an’t carry the date exaculy. _ |
Lai\%Iii;ngRo}gers enclosed that_ lot. Miss ﬂarl'leEhJ£
Rogers she built a portion of the pl'esent tenced a.t
i« there. I think Mr. Post also did, th(’? d‘efen an
Edwin Post or his family, probably his tath.er; it
was started in 1857. I don’t know bl_lt.What 1t was
Mr. Post and probably his brother William R., and
I think Mrs. Brown’s family was anothe_r one that
put in. I know it was in 1857 1t was built.

I don’t know anything about Miss Brown hav-
ing contributed towards the erection of the fepce,
nothing more than I heard them talk at th&}t time,
I know when it was put up and the impression was
common talk. What T have stated was simply
common talk.

I saw Captain Cook and Gus. Halsey, I think;
I may be a yeatss
I have NGy
knowledge as to the person who employed them]-: :
I didn’t make any hargain with them myself, 1 ,:_

together build a fence in 1857.
out of date, but I qon’t think I am.

and were put into the lot again,

C
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heard them talk. I did not hear any one make 73

any bargain with them to build that fence, any
more than what I heard them say—the workmen.
There’s probably six gravestones down that T know
of; I won’t be positive, but there’s quite a number.
I won’t be positive that there are five; I won’t
be positive that there are four:s "I WwWon't bh&
positive that there are three. I won’t be positive
that there are two: T am certain there is one, be-
cause I went to put it up,

As near as T can recollect, probably five or six
are broken; I don’t know but what more. I am

certain that there are twe broken; I am certain
there’s a number broken.

Q. Are you certain there are

B s as many as four
rokKen?

A. Well, I think T won’t; there’s a num.
I don’t claim that any of those stones
have been broken since the date mentioned in the

complaint, 1 don’t clajm that; they were broken

before that. T ever saw that stones were broken
by Mr. Post’s horse and cattle.

The Herricks, the Browns and the Posts and
the Rogers are buried within the white
closure, those four. Mr.

of Mr. Post, the defendant
families of Rogers.

This Obadiah Rogers
father of Mr. Post, and

vao or three Obadiah R

. There’s a number of

mentioned was a grand-
Idon’t know but there’s
ogers 1n that burial ground.

Q. Youinfer that they wera
ause they were put in his yq,.

was the owner of them, I SUPDpoge

4
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Q. Have you any knowledge, Captain, ag t,
who owned those cattle? A. He has contro] of
them, that is—I can say as to that.

Q. Don’t you know that his son has conducteq
the farm for years? A. Yes.

(). What ishisson’sname ? A. Henry, the one
that conducted the farmj; but he is not the one
that put them in the yard. 1 don’t know in what
lot they were before they got into the cemetery.
No, not that day; they were in when I saw them.
I don’t know what lot they came from. I know
the bars were open for free access from one lot to
the other and were left on the fence; the cattle
didn’t lay them them there. The day before I
saw one in the upper lot and one in the south lot,
in the James Herrick lot—mnot in the burying
oround —and one In the burying ground.

There was three that day; whether there was
more or not I don’t know; it was a common occur-
rence; it is a commoll OCCUrrence to h'ave the
cattle pasture there in that lot, during th‘e
past year, from July 1, 1886, to June 1, 1887, 1t
was a common occurrence to see them pasture
there in one sense of the word, but ther-e was a
portion in the cemetery, I think, he ij his mow-
ing grass off. I saw the cattle there thirty times,
£ not more, during the year, from July 1, 1886,
to June 1ith, 1837. 1 never saw defendant turn
an animal in there, I don’t know that he own-ed
anv of the cattle, no more than if 1 see you driv-
iné-:; a horse that you take care of; 1 dfm’t know
whether vou own it or not. I saw his son take
care of tfz.r;r_n, I never saw him take care of the -
cattle during that time. :

[ saw him driving {]iagonally across the lot 1¥1
the year 1886, somewheres i the harvest time; 1t
might have been July, August or Septembera
somewheres thereabouts: T was with Captain Her-
rick; he pointed it out to me; he 1s now dead. ___{

He entered on the southwest and left on the . 8
northeast. I think he wag alone. I don’t KNOW {

i 18
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as T said T saw him cart wood, there was _not _anjt:
on the wagon, I think, I don’t know but 1t mlglf:
have been a horse-rake on the wagon, I couldn’®

say. He was probably twenty rods from me.

I have no idea when those fences were built;
they were built before my day; the ditches were
built before my day; never been disturbed. There
are ditches on all four sides of thelot. Well, 1
say four; the trenches of the ditch, the trench dug
up and a bank made. Sometimes they call a
trench a ditch; a fence is on the centre of the
bank that was moved up out of the ditch; the
trenches there are, and the banks on the four sides,
but it is not so distinct on the west side, but the
rest if it is.

I suppose there were other ditches on his farm

now; | have seen them; there are marks of the
ditches between all his lots.

Q. That is not only true of his land but the
land of others all through ? A. Where there is a

dVlSlOI_l line between a man there’s trenches on
both sides.

Q. I ask you if that is not true about
other lands;

¢

, owners of
haven’t they ditches and banks on

¢

gOOd deal bef(}re
et 1den?131f;\g the lineg except as
' map / V\‘;r < g .
z}lllin] thlS W'&y by all aCtu&I SU]}VQ:-;?]}} b o ﬁnd
O In four acre lots from main gt oot
v Can you ideﬂtlfy' the lilleg O the rear

knowledget A, T say we coulq f,. trom  personal
Q. I say, B

my time,
you see them on th

7Y
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89 the lines between these respective lands? A. Only

83

by the ditches. _ L
"Q. Do you know which ditch marks the line be.

tween certain person’s lots? A. I know the line
between the Isaac Wilmann lot and the Jameg
Herrick was originally

Q. (Interrupting.) I say do you know which
ditch marks the line between certain person’s lots?
A. T cannot; they were done before my day—the

first division—but never been removed. |
Q. How do you know that? A. Well, we know

by the survey of the land.
(). You made this diagram that has been ad-

mitted here? A. Yes, Sir.

Q. You are not a surveyor? A. No, sir; I did it
to keep it in my memory when questions were
asked. Of course I didn’t survey it. q.

(). (The Referee.) Do you know any other means
of ascertaining the boundaries of this burying
ground except where these fences are—taking
these fences as lines? A. No, sir; couldn’t give a
deed to any one; the first settlers of the town set
these apart, and they had nobody to give a deed

t0.

Q. Do you know what the first settlers set
apart—were you theret A. No, I wasn’t there;
but I suppose I came from there. I suppose the

jeader of the company was one of my ancestors.
I have seen funeral processions go occasionally

through the Isaac Wilmann lot—probably twice.

The last time that I saw funeral processions g0 = g
b ¢ \Wilmann lot was probably In " gy
ocate the time betore that—-—_ﬁf—
[ wouldn’t say; I think
through theres -
arials made withm
losure—within my =

through the Isaa
1887. I couldn’t ]
teen or twenty years ago.
there’s only two I ever saw go
there have been twenty-five b
that enclosure—the present enc
recollection.

That white fence enclosures
five; that is nearly the correc

I should say, twenty—;
t number since MY

s F L

’ &
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remembrance. 1 have attended personally, I 85

should say, fifteen.
. On the south side of this lot described in the

plan, there is a farm way—drive way—that has
been used by the defendant ever since you remem-
ber anything, hasn’t it? A. No, sir. |

Q. You say it has not? A. I say it has not.

Q. How long within your recollection has it
been used by the defendant? A. Fifteen or twenty
years 1t has been used, sometime about fifteen or
twenty years,

Q. Hasn’t it been used longer than that? A. I
can’t say.

_Q. Don’t you know it has been used at least
thirty years? A. I could not say; 1t may be.

Q. Ha,s this roadway been used all your life? A.
There is no road there that I know of.

Q. Do you mean by that that there are no indi-
cation of a road so far the general appearance of
!:he ground is concerned? A. T mean by that there
15 10 more than from the northwest to the north-
east; they are all alike; that is, the road on the
south side of this lot is no better defined than an
other crossway in the lot on the premises. There”};
one from the northwest corner to the southeast
corner; a very distinet one; and one from the south
west to the southeast corner, and that is very dj -
tlncﬁt_, all used about the same, I should thj }1; =
don’t think I heve seen him use the {j g
as frequentl BT don't & ARONT: Rk

$ y as the other. I don’t know but
that diagonal one was a little more qist Wl
any other a few years ago. PRSI e

Q. You speak of this lot, Captain White, as q385

feet lOHg" you sa

: y that is the 1ot ¢ .
to J ames Herrick in exchange fo, aggttwas gliven
By tradition handed down. Obtwayt A

Q. You kno ' .
o w nothing about it

Q- You never
I Ssaw any recorq }
only by tradition. of . ibl ks No:

_)

A. Of course

86
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yin the rear of James Herrick’
That is what the record says.

Q. You say there is p

s lot? A

©

A, I take it from

Q. Do you say the town records fix thig iot In
the rear of James Herrick’s 1ot2 A Yes.

Q. Are you sure of that? A. To the best of my
knowledge it does.

Q. Your statement as to
1s based upon your readin

Yes.

the location of that lot
g of that record? A

REDIRECT-EX A MINATION by Mr. Bisgood:

These dates of death are

stones: Charlotte Post, 1868; James A Post,
1660; William R. Post, 1847 ; O. Rogers, 1817. H.
H. Rogers, 1822; J. Post, 1822: H. Post, 1831, I
think it is; Pheebe Post, 1842; Phoebe R. Post,
1843; William Herrick, 1819; Elizabeth Herrick,
1884; William Herrick, 1841; Nancy Herrick,
1860; Clara Rogers, 1856; James Herrick, 1849;
Cornelia Herrick, 1858: George Herrick, 1873
James Herrick, 1887; James Post, 1855; H. Post
1879; J. Rogers, 1779; Obadiah Rogers, 1783; Abi-
gall Rogers, 1782; Phoebe Brown, 1857; William
Brown, 1871; Nancy Brown, 1876; David Brown,
1830. There’s Mr. Post’s grandson there, I didn’t
take his date, who died a few years ago.

The first settlers of the town, they were buried
there but no monuments erected to them.
(). (The Rt,.‘:f'@l'ee.) No headstones? A. No head-
stones; nothing to mark them. One of my an-

cestors was buried in 1755, but I know where he
was buried from his children.

marked on the different

RECROSS-EXAM INATION by Mr. Griﬂfing:

Q. Captain, do yoyu know any grave there—
can you identify the o1qve of any person, where

there 18 no headstong, A, Well, nothing more
than by old wills,

Y
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Q. Have you any personal knowledge of any 91
grave there where there is no headstone? A. N 0,

sir; I never saw any of them ever buried there.

By Mr. Bisgood:

(. Whether there are
cations of graves?

Mr. Post tells me g]
OVer once.

Q. How do you mean covered over? A. With
graves.

Q. There is another burying ground used now?
A. Yes; there’s another now right adjoining me:
they commenced on that in 1721; when I was a

boy they used to pick up bones in that, showing 92
had been buried over once of twice.

in that ground any indi-
A. Well, T know from what
I the grave yard was covered

By Mr. Griffing:

. The present yard? A. Yes, sir.
). The yard that is now used in another

part of P

the village, you mean? A Yes, sir. ' i
Q. Then, it is pretty evident the first settlers o
were buried there? A, No, sir; 1721 was the first o

grave put in that yard.

Q. Do you remember that? A Well, the mark
1S on the headstone, “J oseph Post,” the first
burial in this yard: that is pretty good evidence,
1S’ 1t

Q. You mean the headstone recites that.
don’t know it yourself? A. No
Was a long time before my day.

It was about four years ago, as near gas
fiemory serves me, that Edwin p
this lot was full of graves. Albert Pogt wag with
the at the time. Mr. Post didn’t Say anything as
Lo the number of graves; he saig the yard had
been full and they moved up and bought another
Plece of ground up at the north enq il

You 93
, of course not, it

my
0st told me that
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" testifies as
| N. being duly sworn, .
[,EwIs BOWDES

follows:

5%5

Th&t was

the only road I see him go: :
knowwhether that road w o Ao

| as eve . ¥
qouthampton, am Town Clerk of the say; I don’t think it was. r mowed; I can’t
T live 1

ords of the town are in my office. I

: : by . By t .

RIS glfh]:x; from MYy predecessor; I think I have 3(;) h;‘v ieferee. .

recelve - ; at was thi : :
the Dongan patent. here: through. '8 Wagon doing there? A. Going

being duly sworn, testiﬁesl as Q. Were you in "

Q-. Where were VO

us A.
follows His garden was 10 ), I was in the houge
: a: ground, he g ¢ eastward of the burying
oT-EXAMINATIORN by Mr. Bisgood: N : him 1;.{)JI il the horse into the garden with
DIF? t Shinnecock Hills; T was living In the 28 work with him '
ive a

|I.-

qg. in Mr. Edwin Post’s house; 1

"y -ound
known as the old burying glouf-
there: 1 have seell defendant there, Mr. Edwin

Po(zt' Under what circumstances have you S€el

ing there?
' o what has he been doing
hln\il?hai?i}ﬁllg: Since the first of J uly, 18867

. Bisgood: Yes.
o Coniinued) Tn the summer—Julyt ACEERS

have seed him go across the burying oround to his

¢

A3 bet ween th
| i tween the rut . e ruts? A. Be
garden. : across? A. He was = ; S and ridges; there w "
.l ) what way did he go acl & the horse went, but very shopt. 48 Zrass where
in his wagon.

s

A. About five OT le,ﬁ

(). How many times?
yrobably. o
J0 1 (). What kind of a wagon Wwas 1l
; vho
horse wagon; 1 could not say whose

B.Y Mr. Grifﬁng:

2 UnE Onaﬂf one or tw :
A say two horses. o horse A. Ishould 99

farm wagon

._ : e i it and his SOESESS. % Is admitted that thi
thak Wae; - IP(? " -? ]a{i(:zlv whose it was, SEVEEES ( ' May 30, 1887 P
\\-"111131‘1_1 Post, 1 don < 110t summeE My, Bisgudl
tiﬂlﬂfﬁ SINCe the 1513 Of Ju Y: ) ﬁ p]alntlff

-':I.
el
2

1- ﬁ‘l
(‘ROSS-EXAMINATION by Mr. Griffing:

There is a well defined path on the sou

th of '
de of the lot; ] neves

lot, ranning SR . ked across; T don'® claimsg here, it does not g‘a 1'1]1 that the plain oy
) 3 s ‘. ar e ¢ p plel y _ ; }'}G‘ d 3 el - )pe ar t g o
oticed any wagon paths 13 een an : - hat thera st
1 ¥ _} ‘5 P _ not: there was gr_. of 4} Y 1ntentional injury do ﬁl
know whether there was OF a 1e pl

aintiff. Conceding this tg 5
e’

on the road, but it was very 10w, very T

k T ] "' r
e )
* I-..-| ¥ )
. = L e
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Smont, the town land=the whole
100 purpose OH,hq: rff;'m?; (o indicato t}mt .wu hn,vz
of iL--wthQI'_ . _]f,, more than any otl.mt'_ tc)wnﬁﬁfai,t
done nhy”-“:\bd()' we have Him'ply crogsod over b'
had a rig'lﬂ{ . {;m- (hat any person has (avehr Ob-
It does not SER (that the defendant hag done,

lantad thing - |
Ili‘C-tf , ti:: Oigzgt]iorf has been made by an officer of
that any ob)eC

y citizen of the town. Thero Is OVi-
e grlig]{;rislzifd up and down this r_oaé(li, :;11;
dence tha wvidence that the town sustaine th};:
there i no }‘_3:_ doing so. There is evidence ‘ta:
injury by .]Sor two broken stones there, but it 1s
thire]gil‘:; zg?)r pretended that injury was done, or
not clai

ithi iod
ot of it was done, within the peri
at least any part of lltaint, and that is the only real

: tum of
nly goes to the quan
s < g ]fa,ve q title to this land,

ht to enter upon it: That,
asion of the right, .a,l-
might be immaterial.

The Referee:
the recovery. It:h the tg;;
hy no person has a Ilg!
::;‘:' i);self, i a technical v

nences

though the consequenc LN

C[Ei]ell remedv 1S an extremely technmal one, a.nd
ad

. : , main-
any invasion of that right _g%wes i}ﬁaol?;ldfrtsit "
action; thereforf_a i 5 3 i he
tam. t‘;hhee fence on the side of a l‘[l&j‘l S 101; a.nI o
ngls o}ver there, that is a technical tlespa§ c:w .
%g yends upon the title of e tm}Tlerants——-here
(h})w as T understand it—take theﬂt::e té'jtle ‘1 them.
?cs a g’rant to this town; that 1})11&11 jta,in W

102 'i‘heﬁ we had the testimo_ny 01f 1? 1€ Capudiies
that it has been used, t!us plo A
those fences, for a public use; 1 ook to makSON
respective of that recital 1l’ltthz Evitllj‘t title by the
nrima facie case. They start with ¢ ar t0

a P! HH”] B 't.()EVl], ﬂn‘l there dU("H ]1(-)13 appe

gt”;].m. to 1 and f:xcept Wh&t

have been any disposition of thlzll'li' they have de-

appears in the testimony hel"?a {”:;:{]Ym.d or ceme:

voted it to the public use of & 5 ; “-T [ am to non= =

tery or hurial [llil(‘,l‘. l {"]l)ﬂ,'t sec 1o X ¥

Hl.li'i;- | must 1lt!lly the In()tIOll.
[ixception.

of ground within o
1S tO me, 1 i ‘ ..

ab

08T, boing duly sworn, testifies as fol- 108

Bowiy 1
lows:

Divecr-mx aminarion by Mr. Griffing:

I am soventy-two yoarg of age, and T am the son
of James PPogt, deceased; he died in 1855. At the
time of his death ho was seventy-six years of age,
Obadiah Rogors was my grandfather, but I couldn’t
remember him, I know him by tradition, : ;

. (). (The Rei’umo.) On your mother’s side? A. '
Yes, sir. Hoe died in 1817, I think. I know of the -
lot spoken of here as the James Herrick lot, that ""-'-'iw
my grandfather received from Murray & Barnett. e

Q. (Mr. Bisgood.) That ig the home lot? A, I
mean the home 1ot

104
. Mr. Griffing: Well, if we call it the J ames Her-
rick lot that 1dentifies

it. There is no other James
Herrick lot.

Witness: Those lots
Main street are known

Q. I ask you (handing paper to witness) if this

18 the deed for that property—the Murray & Bar-
nett deed? A. I recognize it.

~ Q. You received that from whom? A. T received
it from my f

indicated on each side of
as home lots.

Deed read in evidence marked

e " Defendant’s
Kxhibit A, Dec. 23, 1887.” -

9

Defendant’s Exhibit A

& T'o all people to whom these Presents shall z 3
" Gl'eetillg: Know ye that we Lindley Murra}? f |
‘chabod Barnet Merchamts in Now Fork o
consideration of the sum of three hundred and ten
pounds current money of New York to g in hatd
Paid  before the ensealing hereof by Obadiah
]-{_f'l{-?;m‘s, Mariner of Southamptoy i, the Coul
oL Suffolk and Colony of New York the reae
Vhereof we do hereby acknowlede and our Sel
therewith fully Satisfied and Contented and
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106 every part and parcel thereof do hereby exonerate
e

+ and discharge him the said Obadiah Rogerg
a(}qu;leirs Executors and administrators for ever
his ; ents, Have given oranted Bargaineq

res
Eglgllzfieelfed conveyed and confirmed and do by

these presents freely fully and absolutely give
orant bargain cell aliene convey and COl:lﬁI'I.II unto
him the said Obadiah Rogers and to his his hg?lrs
and assigns for ever One Messuage or dwelling
House Barn and oub houses t?gt?thel* with all that
tract of land on which said buildings now Standeth
which contains by Kstimation twenty four acres be |
it more or less. Butted and Bopnded north by
Peter Mackie and Micalah HeI‘I.'IG]i East by the
highway. South by Micaiah Herrick and west by
the Town Street of Southampton, To have and. To
Hold the said granted and Bargained premises
with the appurtenances privileges and Qommodl_-
ties to the same belonging or In any Wwise apper-
taining to him the said Obadiah Ro:gers his heirs
and assigns forever. To his and their only proper
use Benefit and behoof for ever. N |
Lindley Murray and Ichabod Barnet for us and Tl
our heirs Executors & Administrators do covenant
promise and Grant to and with him the said Obaf.-.-
diah Rogers his heirs and assigns that before the
ensealing hereof we are the true sole and lawful,:'-
owners of the above Bargained premises, alild are 3
lawfully Seized and possessed of the Same i QuES
own proper rights as a good perfect and a,bsolllw
Estate of inheritance in Fee Simple and have_?ﬁ}j b
our Selves good right full power and lawful ( |
thority to grant Bargain Sell, convey, and Conﬁr__;
said Bargained premises in manner as above, 531
and that the said Obadiah Rogers his he ;ﬁ.;
and assigns shall and may from time to G1me
at all times for ever hereafter by force and v11'tl13?_:1
these presents lawfully peaceably and quietly 1
hold use occupy possess and Enjoy the said der==z
and Bargained Premises with their appurtena_ﬂ
free and Clear and freely and Clearly acquiis

107

108

And we the said @8

<
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exonerated & Discharged of from all and all man- 109
ner of former or other Gifts, Grants, Bargains,
Sales Leases Mortgages Wills Entails, Joyntures
Dowries Judgments, Executions, Encumbrances
and Extents, Furthermore we the said Lindley
Mt_lrra,y and Ichabod Barnet for our Selves our
heirs Executors & administrators Covenant and
En.gage thg above demised premises to him the
Said Obadiah Rogers his heirs and assigns against
the lawful claims and demands of any person or

persons whatsoever for ever hereafter to warrant
secure and Defend.

In witness whereof we have hereunto set our
hands and Seals this twentieth Day of May in the

‘year of our Lord one Thousand seven hundred and 110
seventy eight—1778—

Sealed and delivered
by Ichabod Barnet ! 1CH B. BARNET [L 8]
in presence of LINDLEY MURRAY [Ls]

LAW. HARTSHORNE
AOVER HigBIE

Sealed and delivered
by Lindley Murray }
1n presence of
PHEBE RAYNOR

EDwWARD STEPHENS

I recognize the description in tha 5 o
this diagram (referring to diagr;ieei;oguf: éi g -
These red lines indicate the outside lines of the ] z 111 o
according to this deed and according as the fe ot,
ﬁlwgys stood. These premises include the ettces e
1n dlspute. My gra,ndfather left g will NI Br

I'his is the original will: '

QO
>l Wi
.

The will read in evidence, dated Febr
the following provision: T
2 1“ L give unto my son-in-law Jame
. ers and agsigns forever, a]] |y,

lands, buildings, meadows and

L Hieuk
i, % AR
- EI " .
- # i k
" B 7 e S
s. Peattl
| — AT e
.. "-aﬁt" o™ e
B et SO
r " L.Lrl. .
e
. gk '-
LN
£ B B E il aal.
".- JIEL
b - |.="'*.-.!-—--.

s § 5P
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"y togethei' with all my personal estate, except
«« what is above given and what 1 shall hereafter
¢ otherwise dispose of; provided, hmjvever, that
““ he pay my just debts, support my wife comfort-
““ ably during her natural life, and also pay to my
‘“ daughter Nancy Howell thirteen hundred dollars

‘“ in cash, and also pay to my daugh_ter Phoebe
«« Brown the sum of thirteen hundred dollars,

““ together with all the other legacies.”

). Your father occupied those premises under
this will? A. He lived on the premises and carried
on the farm and occupied and improved it. 1know
he improved all the land. I am seventy-two years

old: was born here. I have always been at home.

I never followed the water. Since my father’.s
death T have occupied these premises myself until
within—well, I have always lived there,_bu.t I have
not improved the premises personally within a few

years. Henry H. has. | | | ,
Q. (The Referee.) What title did you claim—the

title derived under this will of your orandfather?

A And a will from my father.

Will of James Post, dated February 19, 1853, :

and proved September 19, 1883, rgad in'evidenc?:

The seventh provision thereof 1s as tollows: I
«« oive, bequeathand devise t0 my Som, Fdwin Post,
¢« 911 the rest, residue and remainder of my ?eal
¢ and personal estate, subject to the uses, enjoy-
¢« ments and charges by this IIIStI‘l'll’Ilent made
““ uypon the same in favor of my wite,
““ and my daughter Mary.”

The premises indicated on the map last referrteld
to—indicated by the red lines referred to—are the
same premises as I occupied under
will. T made this diagram (last referred to).

(). (The Referee.) The red lines 1 understoodﬁ

you to say corresponded with the fencest

‘

Hannah, 1

my father’s

29

Ir. Griffing (to witness): U to which
: O y \%
occupied? A. Yes. ): Up ich you have 115

Mr. Griffing: I offer it in evidence.

Received and markeq ¢ D oy
efendant’ |
D, December 23, 1887 (1 A, EL” ant’s Exhibit

The read lines include the premises in dispute.

The last interment in the cemetery proper outside

of that private ground. T {p: '
y 5 ) ’ th . .
can’t give the odd year. palaadats.

Q. (The Referee.) Ty

fence?! A. Yes at is outside of that white

The oldest inscription inside the

fence Y 8randfather’s grandfather i
1783, his name was Obadiah Rogers, who was H;)Ii

great-great-grandfather. That interment in 1783 116

was some four or five years aft
_ er the conveyane
to Obadiah Rogers. The burials within that pya,lin;

consist entirely of member
: s of ; )
family, and father’s anqg th: Hmy_ glandfgther S

Pogl sIS B;low;’l was my mother’s sister; William R.
i yhmther. I presume Mr. White was
P ;v en he said there was a William R
- 1rie there._ 'Thals lot was enclosed by m "
¢ 1, with the addition of Herrick—the endy th}-
Sggtci)rsles tt_he Herrick graves, which was simpl az:
s l;:ai]ioi;of my fence. I made that enclosuy
. , > {—there had never been o
111;@ prior to that date. R S
smillﬁ] ;—Ierrlcks were cousins to my fath I
SM(;S Tgly n}oliher on one side; cousins on bhoth
p’l;14i1-1.i; on Iela_re 1S 1n th? parcel describeg In the ¢o
fl--u{'- Ivhin a fraction of two acres, g W
action less. e

(An :

this (?the]? map shown t‘? wltnUSS.) I ¢ "

: L uytp; 1t was made by Davi( H ecognize

re(:[-- “U'veyor—practical surveyo,.
ndication of the premises.

er on one

y ** Defendant’s Exhibit o
(. A H.» ‘ )
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Q. (Showing Defendant’s Exhibit E of this date
to witness.) Mr. Post, what is this portion here
that is indicated as a road, that is twenty feet ang
two-tenths wide—do you recognize that? A. Yes, °
SIT. |

Q. How long has that been used for that pup-
pose? A. Aslong as I can remember; nearly all
my life.

Q. (The Referee.) You mean for the general |
purpose of aroad? A. Passing from the home lots
below through the tract of land east qf the ceme-
tery. There was never any indications of any
burial or graves upon that tract, no appearance of
any graves ever being there at all. The road runs
on the south side of this locus vn quo, close up to

fence. B |
Q). Why has that fence been maintained by yo

on the south side of this road?

Mr. Bisgood: Objected to.

(). State whether or not you have maintained this 3
fence on the south side of this road? A. 1 have as | _

ften as it needed 1t. A
: Q). (The Referee.) How long has that fence been

there? A. Since I have been there and my father;

as long as I can remember. o . k-
). Why has that fence been maintained by you -

on the south side of this road? Y
Mr. Bisgood; Objected to as incompetent;”
and immaterial. b

Q. (The Referee.) It is a division of lots on _ R ‘
land? A. Y es, - . 23 ; |
5 Q. You did own on the other side of the feﬂcev?_‘

A. Yes. _
Q. The south? A. Yes. _ mOf.i'
The Referee: It does not matter what his

tive was.

Objection sustained and exception.

I always cropped this land south of that d;‘;’;‘;:ll
and so did my father, as long as I can rem ;

118

119

120

<
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I owned the land east and west of this plot de- 121
scribed. T maintain those fences.

By the Referee:

Q. Do you know who put up the fences that
now el}close this plot of an acre and five-eighths?
A. This cemetery lot--T put up three sides of it
E!-ﬂd. the other side was the adjoining neighbor
whlc!l the fence was to divide, irrespective of the
burying ground throughout; and I made the half
outside throughout and all the inside.

. Had there been any fences there before, Mr.
Post, before you put these up? A. Oh, yes, I sup-

pose so; there have been fences there as long as I
can remember and I have maintained them.

B_Y Mr. Gl‘iﬂing:

Q. I eall your attention to the portion of this
map coloyged light blue, the portion north and west
o_f what is marked * Private ground.” A. Yes,
sir.

Q. State whether there were any indications of

any graves there? A. None at all. T never saw
any indications at any time

Q. State, if anything you have done, with refer-

122

A. T have improved it. ' |
| Q. F‘or how many years? A -
time from boyhood up. 1l run the farm before my

father’s death for years and mang ‘
anaged it the
as 1 would my own, and befor o

16; he was in his pri | k
ot n his prime and I did a]] tphe WO

Q. Mr. Post, did you ever heay of any claim be-
‘g made to this portion calleq tpgq road or this; --
bortion indicated with the light blue color; at aﬁ o
time, by any person prior to the last four or five Al

Through all my
123

years?

e T
'.F - i .

Mr. Young: Objected to as irrelevant,
Question allowed. Excebtion.

(Unanswered,)
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conceded that the town d
here for the purpose of

for years. I think we made eight exca:VationS, 127
five on the road and three north of the white fence

Q. You have alway®

had the right to an acre

burial?

ng: 1 object t0 e and on the east line of it. I was present when
Mr. Young: need not prove that. those examinations were made; the ground pre-
The Referee: You sented no indications whatever of ever having been

disturbed before.
Q. Something has been said about ditches. 1
now call your attention to the first map, the one

(Unanswel‘ed-) -+ht to herbage state- what you
r has done1n ref-

' ' 7 if there
to this acre! . it calls for a con- . which you made yourself, and Iask you if th
ereﬁlceBngoo ¥y object to that; 1t ca ' are other ditches on your farm (showing plaintiff’s
1 ?‘m exhibit to witnes<)? A. Yes; there are; these side
clusSloll.

fences all have ditches under them and some of the
cross fences.

Q. There is aletter “ A ” and ‘“ B” here marked.
State whether or not there was or is a ditch there? 198
A. There is now and always kas been a fence with
a bank under it. g

Q. Thedidtch adjoining the bank? A. Yes. .

(). State whether there is a fence and ditch be-

tween the points ‘“D” and ‘“C ” on the map? A.
: S I guess there was up to about three years ago. As
did, as far as hroughout, tdf; | long as I can remember there was always a sep-
' 1 seventy years. | aration between the two large lots; these ditches
not asked were probably to prevent sheep from going
i through. It was the common custom to bank un-

der the fence to keep sheep in.

1. Exception. _

. e
d it off and pasturgd i
st s i ifl as the cows felb disposed

125 4 certain extent, a8 mu
to eat 1t.

Question allowe

By the Referee:

Q. Then, I understand you, Mr. Post, your 129
father, as far as you know, and yourself since your
father's death, have not claimed the title to this
acre here?

Mr. Griffing: That was the question I agked, and
you would not permitit. e conceded the town
had a right to burial in one acre of this tract.
Witness: We assented to1t.

Q'

' : - ' more Sl
126 onnection did he do anything s thore and
thuw and take herbage and turn € o ..

' olse? A. As far as graves,
oxcept when 1

anything e1s
1.1 ly ‘ ‘ ]i,l ]g W 1tl1 thelll,

was gent tO stub thistles ¢ A
wild., There was not any (]1511)1311{18 s
my Kn ywledge, until wu..hll:l | t 6101 " of the pre
[ have made a special examind | ining
marked ‘‘road,” with a V1EG
‘y'v’ilﬂthiil' it could ever l‘lELVE" b M ]{ob@rt’
HUTPOSEes; in connection with - . Y | I
burn, e has been in the habit Ol - |

no

By My, Grriffing:: .

hortheast corner of these Premises, T never saw

1ges
B i
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430 any one in my life drive across there. 1 vecollect
‘ the funeral on the 17th day of May last very we|.
At that time the premises south of these de.
scribed premises were in possession of my son and
owned by him. Iknow the fact of his pasturing
some cows phere; one of those cows were his, the
other three belonged to Smith Philips. I had
nothing at all to do with the cows getting into the
cemetery on that day. When I speak of myson
I mean my son Henry. i
That stone has been broken, I can’t say hﬁ??-f.'
long, approximately; eight or ten years; 1 know
of but one stone outside of this private ground that
has been broken. I have examined there for thg
purpose of ascertaining; I am confident that was
broken six or eight years ago. _ -
Q. (The Referee.) Do you know how 1t came to
be broken? A. I do not. It is a soft red stone
and very heavy, and stood leaning for a good many
years; whether it broke of its own weight or not,
I don’t know. e
Q). Reference was made by Mr. White to th _
lot which was indicated on his map as 389; 1;]:1H
acre. He undertook to locate that acre. W .:
you state whether you ever knew that acre to
located or identified? A. It never was 1dent1},_._ﬁ_-
that I know of. | ; S
Q). Did you ever hear that it was until he
so? A. Untilit was agitated here lately.
(). He referred to a conversation that :
with you in reference to this ceme.tery. ﬁ
did you say to him upon that occasion Wh_el‘.l:
called, when you had an intervu;h‘fv with f
connection with this cemetery and the 4;}
now in use? A, Well, I think 1t nlus:t hﬂve_ o
about this, the fact that the (;On'n'nun-llty ]
bury in this ground in 1721, and loft off there
tirely about 1740,
(1)')’ You mean by this ground L]lo onoe 110
use? A, 1t is called the North lind ;
said it was probable {hat their acre hore wis

E

131

132

’

"'l--

<!

" these premises I have already described on the
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and more than full, and that they needed more 183
ground at that early date and got up and got if.
That is about all. 1have heard of Andrew Mackey,
sometimes called Dr. Mackey. He owned what
they term the Wilmann lof, and what has been
called here the Wilmann lot, situated adjoining

north. THe conveyed to n y grandfather.

Q. (Handing paper to witnegs.) Is that the deed?
A. That is the deed. This hag always been in my
possession; I received it from my father. Yes,
sir.

Mr. Griffing: T offer this in evidence, being a

deed by Andrew Mackey to Obadiah Rogers, the
witness’ grandfather.

Mr. Young: Of what premises?

: 1ﬁEMr. Griffing: Of the premises called the Wilmann
ot.

Mr.‘ Young: Does it include any portion of the
premises in dispute?

Mr. Griffing: It doesn’t include any portion of
the premises in dispute.
Mr. Young: We object to it.

Mr. Griffing: You have described it on three or

four occasions as the Wilmann lot, and we want
to show what this Wilmann 1ot is.

- Mr. Young: Is it your contention that that deed
includes any of the premises in question?

~Mr. Griffing: Tt recognizes the premises in ques-
tion.

Mr. Young: In other words, it ig g statement by
this Mackey that at this date Obadiah Rogers was
1_31.10 owner of the easterly portion of the premis
In dispute? e
~ The Referee: And the acceptance of thig deed ije
In fact, an assertion of the boundary, =
M . Young: A statement by Mackey ﬁh . b
diah Rogers was the owner is nog t:omp. haritai
l*t_ﬂrm’n}nt as againgt the town., e

'he Reforee: It does not ha ve that “

134

135

only shows that the person who took the deat

*



46

186 the grantor and the grantee—it was an act of thg
orantee in the transportation of the title in which

that boundary was recognized and it harmonizeg
with their claim; it is corroborative of their claimg

Mr. Young: We object to that as ir}competent

and irrelevant. |
The Referee: I will rule it out as immaterial.

Exception.

CROSS-EXAMINED by Mr. Young:

I have always claimed to own of the premises in ;
dispute what I now claim to own thereof. The (@
premises in dispute 1s the piece included in the

137 Wwhole of this outer line on KExhibit K, and I have
claimed all this land that was not buried over; T
have always claimed a portion of the premises in 1
dispute. And I have always claimed that portion
which I now claim on the trial, all that has not
been buried over.

(). Isn’t there a strip along the north side here
that appears, so far as now appears, not to have
been buried over! A. I think there is some ap-
pearance of it having been buried over near the =
fence. 3

Q. When did you discover that? A. Always. =

Q. You think that this has all been buried over =
up to this line but not beyond. Is that your idea =
(referring to the east line of the white fence)? A.
I think it has been buried over up to the east side =
of the white fence. 1 think they buried OVEeIrSvg

more than the acre. I think they have buried

up to this fence, the cast white fence. o

(). Then, this line that I now point to, Iﬂal’f----'-&?
H, indicates nothing in respect to the grﬂ‘llﬂd
which has been bhuried over, there are graves Ofs
both sides of that! A. Yes, sir.

Q. Of the line 777 A. Yes. 1 divected $hE
gentleman to make and ]ay off an acre from t‘
side, and this line ig 11ade simply because, startiis
f-..f-f)l'fl {1 if;'l_.f«jt ]j“‘: ?J-Ild ex(;]“r“”g what, :J-*-:E:;

-
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marked as the lane, the acre comes up to this line; 139
that 1s the reason the line was located in that par-
ticular place.

The Referee: You mean excluding the road from
that? |

Mr. Young: Yes; that excludes the road from
that measurement. I claim to own myself this
that 1s marked as * private ground.” Yes, I claim
to own the whole of it, except by permission I
gave—l gave this Herrick family permission to
bury on that end of it. I claimed the title to it
before they had permission to bury there; when
that permission was given them to bury they oc-
cupied the ground. Then it was a virtual release
of so much ground as they were buried under.

Q. (The Referee.) Did you give them that in

writing? A. No; that wag simply a verbal per-
mission.

Q. Who asked this permission?
Herrick.

Q. Asked permission of you? A. Of my father.
Q. Did you hear him? A. T did not.

Mr. Yo.ung: I ask to have that stricken out.
Mr. Griffing: Objected to.

The Referee: Motion granted.

140

A. Micaiah

HKxception.

L claim to own this that is marked light blue: I
!mve :a:lways claimed to own that. T have had ,a,n
Interview with the trustees in regard to this mat- A
ter, the town trustees, they have objected to what
I have done in respect to those premiceg within a
short time; never before. First, T Sh(){lld think
thr'r:rrvyears; three or four years; | can’t be posi-
tive: ['r::m’t remember the date; it may be four-
years since they began to agitate

_ the question at
EJI. | h;iwg no recollection of any objectlztion made
b{) Nt turning my cattle in there before that time
yany one, T should say I don’t .

HU_H wWho ever did it. .
It ig not true that I have not

recall any per-

always claimed

l.




142 what I now claim; I have always claimed what 1

143

144

.8a1d before.

48

now claim and nothing else.
(. I will ask this question, Mr. Post: If yoy

have claimed to own up to this line, why haven’t
you put your fence up there? A. For the fact that
it is an expense, and I have put in there ground
enough to last for several years, with the idea in my
own mind that I could carry the fence along ac-
cording to my wishes without consulting anybody,
as I had the fee in the soil as I understood it by
my title. ’

). Have you made any distinction in turning
your cattle into pasture between one portion of
the premises in dispute and the other? A. Over
the whole.

(). You say you have claimed the right to pasture
this under this entry in the old records of 1665
that has been read in evidence; is it under that
that you claim this right to pasture? A. Yes; =
doesn’t read so? I always enjoyed it. :

Q. It is your idea, then, that for the sake of hav-
ing a footway from this southwest corner out to
the street the town was willing to give you or your
predecessors one acre of land adjoining on the
south, and also the privilege of pasturing over the
whole burying ground; is that your idea?

Mr. Griffing: I object to that. .

The Referee: That is competent on cross-exam- =
ination. ¢

Kixception.

A. I pastured it under that claim.
Q. That does not answer my question, that you |
A. What is your question? |
Q. (Question repeated.) A. Yes.
| have mowed the hlue portion. J
The Referee: Do | understand that you 'haves
turned cattle in there since July, 18861
Mr. Griffing: No, sirs it has been in his son’-{
charge since then, and the fact is the cattle haves
nover been turned in | i

. ¢

s
. il
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Witness, interposing: Since these claims have %9
been brought up and urged, we have for the sake

of peace not driven those cattle in there. We have i
driven them in there. | e

Q. Where? A. Up that side road. - e

@ Do you say they have not been turned in
there to pasture? A. I say they have not been
turn_ed in to pasture there lately. Nor this blue
portion; not last summer, nor the summer before.
We have made no point of turning cattle in there.
I have not used the farm for the last five or SIX
years. I have had no interest in its cultivation,
none whatever, except occasionally to feed my

horse with a little hay growing on it. I did not
own any of the stock or cattle. |

He has had horses. He has oot a team of
horses. -

Q. There has only been one head of horned cattle
on the premises? A. That belonged

Q. (Interrupting.) I didn’t ask about belonged.
A. Well, he has rented the pasture.

Q. You say there has been one head of horned
cattle‘ on that farm of late years. 1T say on your
premises or pasture? A. One owned there ——

Q. (Interrupting.) I didn’t ask what had been
owned there. I asked what had been there? A
Do you mean been there for pasture?

(). Been there for any purposes no matter what
A. There has been three besidos last year and the
year before. .

Q. I say been there, Idon’t say for what purpose
or who owned them? A. Tdidn’t understand that; - A
the last time that T permitted cattle to pasture @;ﬂi
the premises in que.st,iorl, 19 quite a goocl
about five yoars I guess, aboul five years a 0. 1
can’t BOY whether it was fivo yoars or lo a '.
Cun’t remember, I think not within six vears:
IH* Porsible T may have iﬂ geven, | don’t &
distinet] y, because 1 imﬂtillmﬂ '
]lIl‘Wf not I’lﬂ“-!ﬁﬂd ﬂny :

M quostiony never, TWO years a0 1 mow
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two years I mowed part of if. 4
Q. This last summer you mean? A. Yes the

summer before 1 mowed the hay and carted it in

the barn. :
On this map D that I made this narrow portigy

near the main street, indicates a part of the Hep.
rick home lot, and indicates what I own on the
atreet; all of the Herrick lot that I own on the
street is indicated there.

The Herrick home lot goes 0 1.3he‘ angle; to the
premises in question. The deacrlptlon 1n the deed,

Defendant’s Kxhibit A, does not include the prem.

ises on this map marked *‘James Foster;” there

is no westerly boundary given so far as the Jameg ..~.

Foster lot is concerned in this deed; it has nothing
to do with it whatever; it has no reference to it;
there is none.

This lot on this map is bounded westerly by the

James Foster lot as well as by the highway. The
Mackey premises mentioned in this deed are

known as the Pound lot and the Pound lot is the
Isaac Willman lot. o

Micaiah Herrick’s premises extended from the
Willman lot to the extreme end. The Micaiah
Herrick property included all on the south side of
the premises described in this deed; my house is
situated on the Willman lot, right here (indicating)
about the middle of the lot, at the letter K, and the
house occupied by my son is there at the words -
i« Henry Post.”

I have farmed, cultivated and pastured ( |
premises 1ncluded within these red lines other =N

than the premises in dispute. Used it for generat™
farm purposes. L

REDIRECT by Mr. Griffing -

Lhe largest portion of the funerals within
recollection have heep through the Willman 1.:?

the largest portion of these burials has b

L
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through the Willman lot. That is through the lot 181
that T occupy what is called the Pound lot. There
is no lane nor has there been any lane at all lead-
ing to this cemetery, nor indication of any lane;
in passing through this Willman lot, they would
strike in a pair of bars at the northwest corner;
they would go into my land from the northward,
that had no connection with the Herrick land, and :'
go right up; or, if necessary or convenient, they
would turn up this side (indicating) and go in on .
the southwest corner. L
From the road they would come in a consider- :
able distance from opposite that road; if that road
had been continued down to the highway it would
be through Squire Foster’s land. 152 ‘-54.,
There has been no claim to any right through
that Willman lot at any time.

By Mr. Young :

This portion of the premises included within the

red lines represented the front of the Herrick home
lot on main street that I own.

Refer to Pelletreau map. The lot headed ¢ James

Herrick ” 1s a part of the Herrick home lot which
I now own; not all.

This south line of the premises in question, if
extended westerly at a point south of the front of
the Herrick home lot which I own, would strike

the main street at a point to the south of the front 153
of the Herrick home lot which T now own.

There is a fence on my premises in a line with e
the south line of the premises in dispute; been
there for six or eight years; I put it there mvselt
as a matter of convenience; it had no connection
with’any thing; it was for convenience n m
up and down to the barn. A

W. (The Referee.) Was there ever any user of 3
tootpath up the Herrick home lot? A, No. &
not in my time or before me. 44

. How did the people get to the by o
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4 wrhen they went to a funeral? A. They went, up

155

156

this Willman lot in a majority of cases. They
weut in the Willman lot and turned up the other
side, just as it suited our convenience. They
generally enter the old burying ground near the
southwest corner; that is the way they went up
the Willman lot; they went in at that corner, the
northwest corner; there is a pair of bars here at
each corner.

(). (The Referee.) These funerals that you are
speaking of were all funerals of relatives, and all
within that white fence? A. All family matters.

The Referee: It is of no consequence how these
family buryings within that white paling were
carried on; I don’t see that what course they

adopted has any reference to a claim for the foot-

path, or any user under this reservation in the
grant by the town. On the contrary, it would be
in the exercise of a hostile claim.

Hexry H. Post, being duly sworn, testifies as
follows:

DIRECT-EXAMINATION by Mr. Griffing:

I am a son of the defendant, Edwin Post. 1 am
thirty-five years of age. I recollect the occasion
referred to as the 15th or 17th, I think, of May—
the funeral there. On that day 1 did turn catt}e
onto the premises which I was occupying. 1did
in the morning.

The premises southwest and east of the disputed
premises. One of those cattle was mine; V\T_m. S.
Philips owned the others. I was in occupation of
the farm at that time. I didn’t suppose at the
time that there was any chance of the cattle get-
ting into this plot,.

Q. I now call your attention to Exhibit D of
Dec. 23, 1887. State whether or not there 18 @
fence and ditch between the letters 4 and B #

move to strike it out.
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Mr. Young: I object to that as irrelevant,

The Referee: What is the object of that?

Mr. Griffing: The object is simply to show that
the ditch that has been spoken of was not neces-
sarily a boundary line between ad joining owners,
bﬂt tha,t ‘the owners Of th e gra,nts on
divided up their own lands with ditches.

The Referee: T don’t think it'is of any importance.
They have claimed that is the usual way of build-
ing fences. I didn’t understand Captain Whi e to

-

say that was a characteristic boundary : ‘ence

alone. e
Mr.' Griffing: If that is your Honor’s u nder-

standing of it, I am content -

& =
s

I have been in charge of the farm since :
spring of 1879, and within my recollection all of
the premises included within the red lines here B
have' been improved by my father, for general i
farm}ng purposes, with the exception of the old
burying ground; that has been orazed on.

Q. .(The Referee.) What do you mean by the old
burying ground? A. The whole of the disputed
property has been used for grazing purposes. e

. And the portion on exhibit indicated in blue B
has always been used in what other way? A.
Well, father says he mowed it; I didn’t know it
had been mowed; I didn’t do it. And this portion "‘ |
marked ‘‘road” has been used as a road contin- 159
uously, ever since I can recollect. S

v 0
o 2
.

CROSS-EXAMINATION by Mr. Young: e

I have driven over the north side for P

pose I wanted to go for, in passing east or ¥
from one side to the other. I have not usec
north side of the premises anything like
15 the south.  The principal part of thaf

N one or two seasons wher

i
Ly

northwest corner of what I call the x
with the Qxception of one or tw
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160 was a boy, the south side as indicated on the map,

was used entirely. :
The north side now shows indications of trave]

as much as the south.

REDIRECT:
Q. Why does the north side show indications as

much as the sout*h?. |
Mr. Bisgood: Objected to.

Question allowed; exception.

A Because it wae .done more recently by me
while the farm was In my charge. In driving
over that north side, 1 suppose if there were any

161 graves there, I suppose 1 drove over them.
Q. Well, were there any there? A. Yes, Isup-

pose there were balt way down the north side of
the disputed property. There is a grave In th.e
north corner there. The graves extend up this
way, measuring from the east. 1 suppose two-
thirds of the way down to the blue portion. And
;f there are any graves there I went over them 1

suppose.

ROBERT W OODBURN, being duly sworn, testifies

a8 follows:

DIRECT-EXAMINATION by M. Griffing: | ey
162 1 peside here inthis village, in the immediate ?;:1;11;
ity. I am a grave digger. I have d;lg g;z’g a,lso_
what is called the North E‘ﬂd Ceme‘ ery o . .
some in this enclosure within t.;he Whlﬁe pz;rtio;l .
recollect making an ~xamination of tt }?'p g E
the rlinutir:rl premises markeC:i Onf ¢ 1: disp ated
¢ road,” that 1s, the south .pOrtIOil (]j] 41 ;in i 4
prt'lnir-ur:%, in connection with Ml- (‘those '
rocollect having made oxcavations Qll e
ises and also on the western portion i(;)her' e ol
igps. | believe we made eight altoge ; bother ;

. letermine wie
iect of those excavations was b0 deter! L

R ey
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there was any trace of any burial ever haviy.g:

made there. T did not detect any indication that

the ground had ever been disturbed before. | )
I believe I took off from four or five inches over

all the portion within the white fence and sodded

it over again. I guess, at the request of Mr. Wil-
liam R. Post. He is a brother of Edwin Post. I
have mowed it out several times; not all of it, but
the part of Mr. Post. k-

EpWIN PosT, recalled, testifies as follows:

EXAMINED by Mr. Griffing:

Q'. (Handing paper to witness.) I call your at-
tentlon to the diagram made by Captain White -

ST ..-i_j‘.

and to what is called the footway, which he marks
as a footway on the James Herrick lot. 1

The Referee: That runs through the barnyard,
through a portion of it.

Q. (Continued.) I ask you if there was any indi= s
cation of a footway there at all? A. No, sir; there .
is now standing on the northwest corner of that
lot a dwelling house where my son Henry lives; b
that was built about nine years ago.

The Referee: Is the footway on that diagram on

that side?
Mr. Griffing: On that side.
A. (Continued.) A large old house stood t

prior to this; the present house occupies the same 16:

pal‘t of the grou nd of the old hon S€e3 1 reco —
course, that old house distinctly; we supposed it

=y

had been there 170 or 180 years; that was close to
the north side of the Herrick lot. Now, the plot
which Mr. White indicates as a plot give w '
Herrick; there is no proof of that whatever th
have ever known of. I never saw any thing tc
dicate that he received tha L
The Referee: What do you mean—a,
record? o 2
Mr. Griffing: Any deed o1
mMonument? .
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geen or seventeen years after the Tow
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Witness: Nothing at all. During my lifetime

there has been no entry by any funeral from Main
street upon the Herrick lot; all entered upon thg

W illman lot. B

The Referee: Mr. Post has already testified there
have been no funerals there at all within hig
recollection except those buried within that en.
closure. _

Mr. Griffing: Yes, sir; that 1s the fact.

Mr. Griffing: I now offer certified copy of deed
from James Herrick to William Herrick from the

town book.

Mr. Bisgood: We object to that, unless it ig ~
- shown it covers— |

Mr. Griffing, interposing: Unless we show it re-
lates to it it can be stricken out.

Received and marked *° Defendant’s Exhibit

1, Jan. 24, 1888.”

Mr. Griffing, reading: ‘ Bounded by the com-

mons on the east.” . |
Q. This Mr. Herrick, the grantor of this deed, 18

the one referred to on the map as one of the ‘?Wn-

ors of that lot, of the Herrick lot? A. Yes, SiT.
Q. Mr. Post, please indicate on that map which

you have, the east boundary of that lot which is =

described in this deed as *f Commons.” Does that
indicate the portion that Mr. White has marked as
the lot exchanged for the burying oround? A.
The lot he has marked ¢ exchanged ” 1s above.

Mr. Biseood: We object to that; Mr. Post Saysss

so; he says that is the piece of land.

Mr. Griffing: T asked him 1if he identified the
premises. I understand he identifies the easterl(;-
poundary as that lot which Mr. White has marke

as the lot given in exchange for ©

ground. In order to show the significance O

Judge Young, that this deed 1s dated some

he burying
f that

it is fair 1 should call your attention to the f:i(ii

n Record;
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in exchange for the footway, I mean, not for the
burying ground. ' e

Mr. Young: If that is the purpose for which 1t
is offered we object to it as irrelevant, because it
becomes then the mere statement of the grantor,
and we object to it as irrelevant and incompetent..

Q. The grantee in this deed is his son? A. Yes,
sir. R

The Referee: I don’t see how I can admit it, Mr.
Griffing; he is a grantee of the town, to be sure,
but he can’t prejudice the rights of the town by
any acts of his own. There is no privity between
them after he takes title to his acre.

Mr. Griffing: It has a bearing as to the identity

of the acre. | 170
The Referee: You can bind anybody who took
under him. 5 -

Mr. Griffing: This is a declaration against his
own interest. &

The Referee: I don’t think that is competent; it %
strikes me so; I don’t see how I can admit a de-
claration of a grantee of the town against the
town; there is no privity between them.

Ruled out; exception.

(). (Handing another map to witness.) Do you pe "‘
recognize that map now shown you, Mr. Post?
A YeS, SiI‘. *,

That was made by Mr. Addison M. Cook in the ..
present month, in company with me. I think L%
is correct; we took the courses and distances and
ruan the lines.

The map referred to 1s offered n e
No. 2, January 24, 1888.” Tl

3
d

By Mr. Young:

L'am acquainted with Mrs. Charlotte H
Southam pton. I knew her husband, G

rick. His mother paid for the -
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'

172 fence which enclosed those who were Luried of
~ their family, and that is a part of south end of the
white fence, at her request. Hedid not pay at any
time; his mother’s contribution was when the fence
was first erected, no other persons shared in the ex.
penseof that fence, speaking of the fence as a whole,
but myself. 1know Mrs. Harriet J. Rogers; she
never paid me anything toward the erection or re-
pair of that fence; 1 don’t know anything further

than the family furnished the money that that end

of the fence cost; whether she contributed or not
I don’t know of my own knowledge. Neither she
nor any of her family ever ask my permission to
bury there; Mr. George Herrick did not ask my

173 permission to bury there; Mr. George Herrick’s
father did, but not of me. I never heard him ask
permission of any one myself.

By the Referee:

(). There are other persons there? A. Certainly.
No requests as to the persons buried there made to
me.

By Mr. Young:

No, not to me personally. Miss Harriet J.
Rogers or her immediate family are related to me;
her mother was a double cousin to my father—
Harriet Rogers’ mother and my father were OWI:

174 cousins. No, excuse me, Mrs. Harriet R'Ogers
mother was own cousin to my father, b_ut it was
the other part of the family that come 1n OR !:he
Jouble cousin. Mr. Rogers was not any relation
to me:; Mr. Rogers himself was no relation, except

his marriage connection.

It is admitted that Miss Harriet J. Rogers
was a maiden lady.

Q. (The Referee.) Before the fence was 'mai?lfé
the burials were promiscuOUS? A. Yes, SIT; o
fence was put up in 1837, I ‘mean 1857, - D@
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tween 1756 or 1757 and 1793 or 1794, there was ﬂﬁ J’f
interments in the ground outside of the white
fence as far as I can ascertain; and after that,
those two interments, the one made in 1795 and
about that time, were made east of that white
fence; a little distance, my fence just excluded
them. oS
I mean to say that I discover no gravestones
with dates during that period; that is what I mean
to say. .
Q. How many were buried there during that

period and no tombstone erected, of course I know |
WOV |

s
-

By the Referee:

My recollection goes back 63 years or more
the use of that burying ground; there have not
been any interments outside of this white fence
during my recollection.

It 1s stipulated and agreed between counsel
thg.t if under the stipulation already made
neither party should be entitled to costs, then

the Referee’s and stenographer’s fees shall be
borne equally by the parties.

| DEFENDANT RESTS. ]

llows:

| JAMES H. FOSTER’ being dllly SWorn, testif ﬂ g
\

DiRECT-EXAMINATION by Mr. Bisgood:

I reside in Southa mpton and am Justice of th
Peaco of the town. Iam a farmer and w
takffl‘; in the latter capacity I have g =
of funerals in Southampton; I know the
ground in question. 9 -
Q. You can state whe her or no at any {

‘.
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have acked any permission from any one to bury

there?

Mr. Griffing: I object. |
The Referee: He is an undertaker having the

management of funerals. I will give 1t amount
of weight to which 1t is entitled.
Mr. Griffing excepts.

A T have not. I have buried in the enclosure,
within the white fence always; I buried there a
man last spring, and 1n connection with my father
_ we were then acting together—1 buried one

there about ten years ago; I helped dig the grave.
I went there with the body and found there wasn’t

any grave there. '

1 got to the oraveyard from Main street by_pa,ss-
ing up Mr. Post’s lot. Always, I think, since I
have had anything to do with it, north of the

harn. I think we have always entered in recent

years at the northwest corner.

By the Referee: | _
Q. You entered from the main street at the

northwest corner? A. Yes, sSir. .

().  And then did you go right straight throygh
the bars into the lot where the burying ground 18—
the enclosure; or did you go to the other corner?
A_ T entered at the northwest corner of the lot

itself.

By Mr. Young:

I mean the general burying ground, nc?.t ({Jhatt 11](1’;
enclosed by the picket fence. We entere ? e
oateway just north of the old house, the only

trance we could make.

By Mr. Bisgood:

That is north of the old house; |
150 feet from the southwest cormner o
land. About 150 feet from my owh lan

we entered about
¢ Mr. Post’s

d. 1 think

81 o
We passed within thirty feet of the t - Mi

. Post’s hon se, the old house, north of

I 'have attended other funerals besides those at
which I have been employed at this pls e
every burial that has been there m ' f- i_
years 1 have gone as a relative of those who were
buried. Have always taken the same v
think we went south of the barn twenty or thirt
years ago. o=

L do not know of anybody being buried th
that was not related to the Post family, but the
that were distantly related; they were all cou
fourth and fifth, some of them. P

A good many of the people in that town a
related within five and six degrees.

By the Referee:

ground, established burying ground, where par-

ticular families have made an enclosure within %
general burying ground? A. That is practiced
very largely in our other village cemetery. 4

. The same is in all cemeteries where families
have lots? A. They exert squatter sovereignty
there. | 1

Q. Do you know any instances of a burying

4%

St

-
e "l.-‘
i

By Mr. Bisgood:

(. They have no claim? A. No, only presur
tive; they presume to take it. -

(). The other cemetery you speak of is whe
A. In the village. 4

('ROSS-EXAMINATION by Griffing:

(). Do you remember whos neral
thirty odd years ago when you passed sc
b&l‘l]? ” . 1.

long ago as that, an d 1 past south c

i
.....

should have said. Thell
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I own the property immediately a,djoining MI‘.
Post on the south. I consider James Herrick and
Cornelia fourth or fifth cousins; yes, I can tell the
exact relationship if you give me time. I do not
think of any fourth and fifth cousin except James
and Cornelia; I can tell the exact relationship with
time.

These two are the most remote, James and Cor-
nelia Herrick. I know brothers who have lots
together in the old burying ground. My uncle
and my father enclosed ground together, in the old

cemetery, twenty or thirty years ago. I think I
know of others brothers; I couldn’t say positively.

HARrRrIET J. ROGERS, being duly sworn, and ex-
amined as a witness on the part of the plaintiftf:

T am 84 years of age. 1 was born in Southamp-
ton, and that has been my home all my life except
as T have been away in New York and different
places; 1 know the old burying ground at South-
ampton; I have seen people interred there fre-
quently. I think the road went past Mr. Post’s
house, ‘‘ Didn’t it Lizzie?”

My impression is that the road went north side
of Mr. Post’s old house; I am not certain, but 1
think so; it is sometime since 1 attended a funeral
__several years. (eorge Herrrick’s was the last.

My mother is buried there. I know that part of
the ground enclosed by a picket fence; my mother
is buried in that portion. There was no fence there
when my mother was buried. |

(). Who put up that fence? A. 1 think Messrs.
Post had it in charge and saw to it and caused 1t to
be done; I don’t know what carpenter put it up;
they paid for 1t 1 suppose and [ suppose that other
pe{)pl(} that had friends buried there assisted; 1
assisted, it is so long ago I couldn’t tell; it 1S a
thing that went from my mind some years ago.
I do not 1'1*]111:‘!111)61‘ t.l‘]e }'q'{{t[‘ Of my III['J"_“_}iIfl'?H I[(‘Eﬂrh;
it 18 a g_';rt:ut while ago; do not recollect how old 1

P
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was at the time. Do not recollect how many 308 iz
people were buried in that part of the gravey P
before my mother. B
Q. Do you recollect the occasion of putting up
that fence—why it was put up? A. Well, it was
considered best to put it up. I remember my
orand mother being buried there; 1 rem ember the
funeral, it is a long while ago; her name was i =
Martha Herrick. I have an uncle and cot

i > . t_?:15“+;:
puried there—different relatives. 1 think when

v,

=
o i h e
. 5 4 _;u: - ..r.-_
oo 0 ' -
| i -|. 'r_-'l-f . Ve
i _|:I oy f i T
B s 2 r L
y

people were buried there permission was asked of
Mr. Post, it was considered his burial ground. 1=
don’t believe I ever asked permission to bury my

mother, but I think it was generally done; I really

don’t remember if Tever asked permission to bury g
there, but I don't think I did—it is so long: g0. "
[ don’t think I ever heard any one ask permis
sion of Mr. Post ; to bury ; 1 think it was asked
of Mr. Edwin Post; I was under the impression
that it was he that owned the burying ground.

T don’t know anything about the road to t "" 3
burying ground.

"mis-

CROSS: - b
I conld not tell how long ago since I attended
George Herrick’s funeral, 1 should think aboutfive |

or six years ago, I think it 1s as much as twenty

I
i?i_f_akt
o ".,-I T

years since my mother was buried ; 1 do not
it is as much as thirty. e

T attended the funeral of Mrs. George Her.
and her son James, Edward Herrick’s, He
Fick's YOURE daughter-—-l mean Geo_]:’%_. eITl
young daughter, 1 could nob w ¢
paid money towards the fence; I think I hand
to Mr. Post; 4 cannot tell; it 18 so y 9
things have passed fﬁ.__'_._.- my nw‘*
Posts, Herricks and the Browns, v
nections of the Posts.

e
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REDIRECT:

None of the Rogers buried there except my
mother. I don’t remember if any of the Posts burieq
there before my mother. 1 do now remember
there were some Rogers buried there who were not
connections of mine, but were of the Posts.

CraarLEs HowELL, being duly sworn, testifies ag
follows :

DIirECT-EXAMINATION by Mr. Bisgood :

I live in the village of Southampton. I was
eighty-six last September. I have always lived
here ; this is my native place ; 1 was born on this
sod here; right where 1 live now. I know the old
burying ground. I have known that as long ago
as T know anything, I know that.

The ground and the fences around it, are, with
reference to what they were when I first knew
them ; just the same as they was then. When 1
first knew them there were old tombstones there.

T know of funerals having taken place there
during that time; my time ; I had an uncle die,
I think in 1817, who was buried toward the near
where that fence is around a lot of graves now;
just to the left hand of that, I think. Oba@ah
Rogers ; and that was his father’s name, Obadlalf};
his gravestone is there somewhere ; 1T have seen 1t
__T have attended funerals there.

(). How did the funeral procession go there, get

into there, from Main street ¢ A. Why they wents

up through the door there and through a pair v

2 =

bars and traveled right alongside of the fence. Vo

(). You say they went through the door the,re
whose door there? A. Where Mr. Post’s helrs
now live. B

(). They went through the pair of bars where-
abouts—where with reference to the house -
Well, they were to the east of it and to the north, 3
pretty near alongside of the division fence between
that and what used to be called the Pound lot. |

¢ A
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~ That Pound lot was a lot where the first church 19
was; I expect that is why they gave it that
be that as it may, a court-house was there, I have
heard say. T

It was called the Pound lot and the division -
by the side of an old shop; my uncle, Obadiah
Rogers, was a cooper by trade, and he used to
there; and Captain Post in his day did a good deal
of work there one way and another. |

I suppose anybody that wanted to
there was buried th ere; that is all I EnGEs

any regulations as to who should be buried t

Mr. Griffing: I object to that—what he sup-
posed about anybody to be wanting to be
buried there. i

As far as I ‘kniow people were buried there with-
out any restriction. e

R,
bt A
B -

) N t.-' T
N W
'.-..} b i
il o - a )

Mr. Griffing; T object to rthat.
“ ’9:_

, _ ;
I don’t recollect any relative buried there except

! =
p T
. ol

this uncle of min e, Obadiah Roge rs, and there -

(2

might have been others: I have forgotten; I can’t
remember a thousand things that I used to know
and could tell. His wife might have been |

there, but I don’t know when she died. T Et
forgotten. s -

i

.; ’.1'-"':-{.:
o 3 B
b r

BN
a5 1 nave
| o I

CROSS-EXAMINATION by Mr. Griffing:

Q. That shop, Mr. Howell, that vou have 8
ferred to, stood on the Pound lot, didn’t it? A, Ne
1t was right alongside the line; it stood on i

.a_-'ff__'
Y .
& | :'.,
- B i i
B ?_r ! - RW
-Illh-."'-;." .
.

south of the Pound lot,
| That lot belonged—well, if you vkl "
o all the history that I have ever heard o

i::x{n tell you; I never heard it called th

By the Referee:
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196 the author of the grammar—and then
man by the name of Wright, from N
brother of Jordan Wright;: everybody
Jordan Wright was.

I don’t recollect having attended funer
people besides my own family, anyb
bury in that ground.

Q. Well, people didn’t dig their own graves, dig
they? A. No, sir. |

Q. When a death occurred and they wanteg to
bury there, who designated the spot—who pointed
out where the grave should be dug? A. Well,
they designated graves themselves, I suppose.

Q. Do you remember anything about that? A

197 No, sir; I don’t remember anything about that;

b . ¢
but there was no dictation by any man; there was
no question to be asked of anybody, as far as lib- 558
erty to go there and do it that was a mind to, that
ever I heard of. | |

ew York, a
kHOWs Wh()

als of thq
ody coulg

By Mr. Griffing:

I can’t tell the year when that shop was m Ow__i;f;p q

off; I should think it might be fifteen years; Mr.
Post went into taking boarders, then he beg_a,n..
move such buildings as were not very sightly
thereabouts. | 4

CHARLOTTE K. HErRRICK, being duly sworn, tes
198 tifies as follows: X

DIRECT-EXAMINATION by Mr. Bisgood:

[ live in Southampton, my hus oy
George Herrick ; he died 1 1873, the 5t o Wha?
ber—was buried down in that oraveyard. g w 94
is known as the old burying ground ;f- ?:n i
buried in the south end of 1t, not fal’i" tr;cs}whtl
fence—the boundary from MT. Post. Tha B i
T have reference to the pickeb fence, yes, NESEEENE.
inside. not far from the pickeb fence..

T did not ask permission of anybody

band’s name WS

\ D

i
burried there ; there are others of my family buned e
there, a daughter and son; my daughter was buried
in 1859, I think, in the same part of the groundand
my son. He was also in the line, you know, was
buried last May, the 17th, and the same part of the
ground. Tdid not ask permission for either of

them to be buried there. I do not know of any

permission having heen asked for them to be buried
there.

No others of my own family buried there; no

others but my son and daughter and husband. Oh,
husband’s family, yes.

James Herrick, a brother-in-law, my husband’s
brother ; I can’t tell when . it was as early—i1t was
in 40 I think, somewhere ; the latter part of the 200
40’s between ’40 and ’50—he was buried within this Xt
enclosure ; a sister also. Two sisters in fact:
Elizabeth Gelston and Cornelia; buried inthe same
part of the ground.

I do not know of any permission having been

asked of anybody for them to be buried there. T
have attended funerals there, the funeral proces-
sion went to get to that ground from Main street
by Mr. Pest’s; south of his house—I can’t tell how
far south—how far Ican’t say ; as far as from one
end of this room to the other. 1 suppose twice as
far as near as I can judge, well, perhaps it was

not twice ; I mean the distance from the road to
the house.

By the Referee :
Q. You mean, it istwice the width of thisroom,

or the length | SSSEEESIenath ; my husbar

father was Micaiah Herrick. Rt

.

CROSS-EXAMINATION by Mr. Griﬂing :

L refer to Mr. Edwin Post’s house by &¢ the Pos
house” south of which this procession passed. 1

A+ fuct that my husband was living whe
home then, - ¢
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509  When I refer to Mr. Edwin Post’s house, I refer
to the new one.

RECROSS :
I mean the house that Mr. Edwin Post now oc-

cupies.

Epwixn Post récalled, testifies as follows:

DIRECT-EXAMINATION :

I know the building referred to by Mr. Howell,
it was used as a shop by my father and myself and
I had it moved ; and I know where it stood, very
near. I should think 30 or 40 feet north of the old

903 house that was taken down a few years ago ; the

old house was very close to the north line of the

Herrick lot—within, I should t:hink, three or four

feet—not over that, the
ner of the Herrick lot.

t10N by Mr. Bisgood :

there used to be when 1
a vegetable

(CROSS-EXAMINA

gouth of the old house,
was a boy a small piece used for
[ never had a garden.

T remember when 1 was

' tables 1n.
lot they used 1o put vege 1 2
Svas a gﬁrden there, it is 40 years Ot more, for

8 it f the land south of the

00 The portion O _
T i fenced 1N in front, the lJand in thereat

bery, €tc., Ol it.

has shrub-

| the evidence given on the

The foregong is al
trial.

old houseé '

= : E g
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69 |
SUPREME COURT. e
THE Tow~ of SouTHAMPTON ' N
AGAINST
EpwiN Posr. |
A

oy Pt SO
A

The undersigned, appointed by this Court Ref-

< wat

eree to hear and determine this action and

1ssues thevein, having duly considered the
tions and proofs of the parties, and having .-.r |
Judge Young and Mr. Bisgood for the
and Messrs. Griffing and Tuthill for the defend:
roports to the Court as follows : I find the follow- - =

ing facts, namely:

FirsT.—That the plaintiff is now, and that for
more than a century last past it and those under
whom 1t holds have been, the owners in fee
and in possession of the tract, piece or parcel of
land described 1n the complaint herein and known
as ‘‘ the old burying ground.”

i
L

SpcoND.—That the defendant, on or about the
fifteenth day of July, in the year 1886, and on or
about the first day of August, in the year 1886,
wrongfully entered upon said premises,
trampled down the grass, herbage and soil the

o [ WEL s WK .15:-:'L. i
~ ﬁ L AR W
TR e R
NPT g
. .II -E 4

and injured the property of the plamtiff there

i I
-

2 LI

TrirD.—That the plaintiff has sustained damages
by reason of the aforesaid trespasses of the de.

fendant to the amount of six cents.
I find, as matter of law, that the plaintiff is

titled to recover of the defendant the sum
cents, besides the costs of this action, and
direct that judgment be ente: 3
tendant accordingly. '
Brookryn, April 9

s ey O
y g 9 b ,‘ﬂ"u -

_ i}. l' -_-J-IJI":- I_ . . L
PO e Al &
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N. Y. SUPREME COURT.

THE TOWN OF SOUTHAMPTON
AGAINST

EpwiNn PoOST.

The pla.intiff in 1ts compla,int avers 1ts owner-
ship of the locus tn quo, namely, ‘‘ the old burying
oground,” substantially as the same 1s now sur-
rounded by tence. The answer of the defendant,
read in connection with the stipulation of the par-
ties, dated October 6th, 1887, admits the title of the
plaintiff to one acre, parcel of the premises de-
seribed in the complaint, but puts i_n issue !',he title
of the plaintiff to the residue of said premises.

The defendant also has denied the trespass al-

in the complaint.
leg'ﬁgelgoﬁlrce of tIi’le title is the Colonial grant made
by Gov. Dongan to the Trustees of the Freehol%estés
and Commonalty of the town, December Gtil,; x :
confirmatory ot a previous patent granted DY

Governor Andrus.Novembelj 1st, 1.676.
no question that the locus 1n quo 1S
these grants, and there
the grantee has ever pat

4

There 18
embraced 1m
is no direct evidence that

ted with the title thereto
this action. The

or any part thereof PHOE £0 ntry in the town

e 4 ' |
plaintiff pub W o+ T ek, 1665, stating At

records, dated January gl e
¢« the Overseers have agreed with

that he shall have one acre 0
his home lot, in consideration O
lot, to the burying place o 6 HlerTic
one qcere for thab use, and

0 herbage of g ars.
have the herbage of 1 o
both the Dongan and Andrus paten

Yet no mention of any gra g those - nstru-
the town is contained 1B

—————

l' 0 II.—The acre which Herrick receive

71

I i
ﬂ.J L - i)

‘ments.  Assuming, however, that there had been, 211

prior toithe entry of January 5th, 1665, a valid
reservation or dedication to public use of ‘‘the

old burying grqund,” as both parties have cen-
ceded, the principal question ig whether the whole

of the present e_nclosure, or only one acre thereof,
was embraced in such dedication '

: The ?laintiff’s claim is limited to, and co-exten-
sive with, the burying ground as now enclosed'.
The dc?fepdant admits the plaintiff’s title to one
acre within that enclosure. The northern, eastern

and southern boundaries thereof have been quite

Satisfactorily established and are not seriously dis-
puted.

Thereal point in controversy relates to the west.
ern boundary. After g careful consideration, T
ha,ve_come to the conclusion that the only rea,sr;n-
able inferencec from the evidence is that the west-
ern boundary of the old burying ground is the

ea,stern_ boundary of the home lots, which lay be-
tween 1t and the main street on the west, for the

w following reasons, viz.:

1.—The James Herrick home lot is one of those
h.ome lots, and the footway up that home lot men-
tioned in the record of J anuary 5th, 1665, extends
to and ends at the burial place. That footway is
wholly upon the Herrick home lot, thus showihg
that the eastern boundary of the Herrick home

lot and the western boundary of the old burying 213

ground are coterminous.

change is in the rear of his home lot, and must
Necessarily have been located outside the old
bm‘)”iﬂg ground. The location thereof v
tonclusively proven, but I think the evider ¢6 wWal
I'&l_lt§ the inference that it must have bee '
adjoining the southern boundary of the old
g ground as now enclosed.

212
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forn bhoundary of

tablished ha
4 the other hou

manner a
for a

rmanent fence,
of man runne

her designation o

how an act

e grouud along the €
That being so,

-:t ‘1 the present
. to embrace the parcel

the old burying
« been designated in
ndaries thereof,
period whoreof

th not to the contrary,”

orily appears that there never has
{ the western bound-

ual location of

astern bound-

the extension
northern and

uthern Houndaries SO as
' seem to be reasonably

The entry
eastw

and which

] the termmation of

James Herrick home lot.

the eastern part
been made in 1632.

burials,
impossible
burylng oround the
To hold that
eastern, and none of tl
would be a conclusion
port 1t, and it cannot be Pt
‘s some evidence that the
now enclosed became 1
and for that reason the tOwW

but as no men
to determine 1N

Nor can the statement 10
ACre

Opﬂl‘ille 1o 1imit t,he qn:;_l,ll
voted to that use. No dou
subject, but the quantity
appropriated to such use 18

that land lymg ard of the P

had been devoted 10
| ] rred 1O.
o stated, the acre re

a]l of them were
yem 1N the
devoid of e ]
esumed.
old burying £

n set apart ¢

65 does not prove
emises 1N dis-

a similar use,
On the con-
forred o in the

the footway Ol the
The ' ial 3

of the enclosure app
pProbably there
horials of them T©
what part

»y Were made.

graves a century

ﬂlt_" I'L?'L‘.{)l‘ﬂ O
at the burial

actually set ap
better evidence.

made 1N the
western parbs

place,
actually de-

bt 1t ig evide
art and
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10ns s |
cant ifpnegg{ 8 loudor than words,” Tt i C e

ha‘ss durin
£ a period .
of any perso oxtending hoyond omMor
n now living, constifutedt: iimngef?m"s

closure and all i
- its boundyi
pormanent fonces ag the;lflso fva;;pbeen marked by
ear.

By whom th
been, and 080 fences were er S5
not be, Pr’oiggordgl g to common ex;;:ieeicgu =
ant to which T gh: Iut excluding acts of the d’egou'ld
1all Presently advert. the lﬂndegd-
) n-

closed has be
the dead, . only for purposes of burial of

Tha.t the de f
: endant, :
until re and his pred
closure ;izﬂg:%ll)arently‘ acqui epsce degzss:;'shha.ve
ficient to ]_)I‘Ovn s app.ears_ Phate tadls ac en-
¢ a practical location of the l:l;s EU;—
und-

aries and an _
acquies .
century. cence therein for more than a

The disturban
forbidde ce of boundaries so e~
B 1161015\"'T t}l;e law of this State (BGZTSE:;zhed 1
979). The same fiiis 3111113}]1)3_ Johnson, lgaggt-
the vlaint; SO SNho ! 9
e plaintiff, or at least that qgag;_egoc;s:eess:_mn of
1on of

which the right of buri
o S burial g
exercised is susceptiblel. that is to be occasionally

Such quasi possession is pri
ggpgzif:ét{) (Best Ev., 5th pﬁiff“ 41,;%’32 ;;’ide{lce {
patent pmvjef ?:‘9 g_rant contained in ;Jhe - being *

TR ; oo St‘ itle in the plaintiff. ongan A
title by el of the defendant that h 919
sustained rlf’l‘se possession, cannot. 1 th; e has
Barnett kR he conveyance from ’Mur ink, be
messlla,e posr Ma.'y 20, 1778, merely i a‘.‘d
thereof.g_. l?ltlld designates the exterior bo lfO(ITiIqus
eKCeptiona f ough tha.!; conveyance COnta,'n n
not R of the premises 1n question— e;n:' ,,
orontl lc)mstrued as embracing g publii bl Mg
natui ecause such a parcel of land fy urying
re can form no part of a me Ssuageom its very

i
o

Moreover, the defendant testified that his el
1S Cl
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T4
- 4. While it is true that he claimed

990 burying & ' d contains only one acre,
1d burying groundC

th?thg?ﬂ;im of title under that deed must be re-

X ctual dimensions of the old burying

ricted to the a _
Stl‘;(‘iizg whatever those dimensions may be.
grA d it 1s a.ppa,reut from the acts of the defend-
y ecessors in title, that the present

i pred
Y h]: I:::1d purving ground has always been

tod to burial purposes.

f the acts of the defendant

hat some O _
o lation of law, trespasses on the O

ntiff. His use of the strips
d northern boundaries of the

' d his traversing 1t
locus tn quo o roadways, and 1
- with a c.ar‘-}t, and other acts which it is not necessary

to enumerate, were invasions of the rig.ht of prop-
erty of the plaintiﬁ, and were not done 1n the exer-
cise of a right which he claims was conferred by the
grant of herbage contained in the entry of January

5 1665. 1t18 not necessary, therefore, to consider k’

the validity, nature or effect of that gra.nt: _
The principle is elementary that any willful m-
vasion by a person of the right of property of an-
other, however ftrifling, and whether followed. by
any pecuniary damage or not, constitutes an action-

able trespass. | _
I think, therefore, that the plaintiff 1s entitled to

999 judgment declaring that it has title and is 1n Ppos-
session of the locus in guo, and assessiig damages
cents.

NEW YORK, April 9, 1888.
J. W. GILBERT,
Referee.

sustained by reason.of the trespasses alleged at SIX ‘ | "

NEW YORK SUPREME COURT

, L. "r" ' ] -.l"
|’g_ i :
= g e ;o - s b
] TIE %/ .
UFFOLK COUNTY.
. T4

TaE TOWN OF SOUTHAMPTON,
Plaintift,

AGAINST

Py o
1

S
. AL
- i

s
i-:"{1.:"'..1
s

Epwix Posr, \

Defendant.

==

.-!‘.I- "1" .
B ™

The issues in the above-entitled action havin
> ey e FE

been referred to J. W. Gilbert, as Referee, to hea
and determine the same, and the cause.
duly tried before the said Referee, a
having been rendered and filed, whereby, among
other things, said Referee found and deter! ‘__ ed

that the plaintiff herein is entitled to recover of the

defendant the damage and injury sustained i __
for trespasses committed by said defendant, as set
forth in said report, to wit, the sum ot s X C
for such trespasses, besides the costs of this a
Now, on motion of Thomas Young, at orney for
the plaintiff, it is adjudged that the® Hyuth
ampton, the plaintiff above nd f
ore than a century last past it and thos
vhom it holds have been, owners t ir




	Photo Oct 25, 1 47 09 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 47 24 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 47 29 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 47 49 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 48 10 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 48 29 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 48 43 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 48 52 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 49 15 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 49 26 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 49 33 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 49 48 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 50 02 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 50 27 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 50 41 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 50 53 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 51 08 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 51 20 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 51 33 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 51 47 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 51 58 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 52 10 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 52 20 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 52 33 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 52 43 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 52 54 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 54 37 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 54 50 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 55 08 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 55 29 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 55 40 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 56 17 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 56 55 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 57 09 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 57 26 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 57 39 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 57 53 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 58 06 PM
	Photo Oct 25, 1 58 31 PM

